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THE INDIAN SILK EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

(Sponsored by Ministry of Textiles Govt. of India)
1302-03, Ansal Tower, 38 Nehru Place, New Delhi— 110 019, INDIA
Tel: 011-26220134 & 40154181, Email:isepcho@gmail.com; roisepc@gmail.com

Web: www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com
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ISEPC 38™ AGM/28-9/2021-22 23RD September 2021

To,
All Members of the Council;
(by e-mail)
HYBRID LINK OF 38™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

[ am directed to refer to this Council’s AGM Notice dated 6t September 2021 and to inform you
the HYBRID LINK OF Thirty Eight (AGM) Annual General Meeting of the Indian Silk Export
Promotion Council (ISEPC), which is given below, schedule for 28tk September 2021 at 1.00
PM, to transact the already transmitted agenda of the 38t Annual General Meeting of the
Council.

As informed earlier, through the above Notice, the meeting will be held on HYBRID Station /
Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). The details of the meeting
including link & Meeting ID are as under:

Day & Date| : [Tuesday, the 28t September, 2021

Name of : |38tk Annual General Meeting

Meeting

Time :|11.00 PM Onwards;

Method : On HYBRID Station / Virtual Video Conference (VC) Mode / OAVM;

Link : |https:/ /us02web.zoom.us/j/87356059062?2pwd=ZnlSSFdtLO90OM2NranVrRk1
WOQVhnZz09

Login ID : |873 5605 9062

Passcode : (784722

You are, therefore requested to kindly confirm your convenience for attending
the meeting either in the “Hybrid Mode” i.e. physical meeting or wishing to join electronically
through VC.

I shall be grateful to you for a line of confirmation about your attending the meeting.

For & on behalf of the Committee of Administration of
The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council
Sd/-
(Sanjeev Kr Sharma)
Sr. Director,
ISEPC, New Delhi, India;

Place: New Delhi.
Date: 23rd September 2021

Encls: as above
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The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council

(Sponsored by Ministry of Textiles Govt. of India)
1302-03, Ansal Tower, 38 Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110 019 (India)

* k¥

ISEPC Cir No 110-AGM-N/20-21 7th September 2021
TO

ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

Dear Sirs,

Subject: Forwarding Notice of 38th Annual General Meeting along with Agenda: Reg;

The Members are hereby informed that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Council will
be held on 28th September 2021 (Tuesday) at 1.00 p.m. on HYBRID / Virtual settings.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance”
by allowing paperless compliances by the Companies and allowed to send communications
including sending of Annual Report to Members by e-mail. To support this green initiative of
the Government in full measure, the Council intends to send the Annual Report on registered
email ids of the members.

In view of the above, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent
only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registeredwith the
Council. Members may please note that the Notice and will Annul Report will also be
available on the Council’s website at http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

Members whose email address is not registered can register by sending a mail
to roisepc@gmail.com with copy to at isepcho@gmail.com.

The AGM agenda is given below. Kindly make it convenient to attend the meeting.
With regards,

Yours sincerely,
Sd/-
(Sanjeev Kr Sharma)
Sr Director
&
Chief Information Officer
ISEPC, New Delhi, India

Encls : a/a
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Indian Silk
‘Export Promotion
Council

)
THE INDIAN SILK EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL
(Limited by Guarantee)

(Sponsored by Govt. of India, Ministry of Textiles)
1302-03, Ansal Tower, 38 Nehru Place, New Delhi- 110019, India
CIN U17110DL1983NPL319014
Tele: 011-26220134,40154181, E-mail: isepcho@gmail.com & roisepc@gmail.com
Website: www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

NOTICE
ISEPC/ 38th AGM(28-9)/2021-22 6th September 2021

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Eight (38th) Annual General Meeting of the “Indian Silk

Export Promotion Council” (ISEPC) will be held at 1.00 PM onwards on Tuesday, the 2gth
September 2021, at New Delhi, through Hybrid settings, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:
1 To receive, consider and adopt Annual Report of the Committee of Administration of ISEPC, on
the Annual Activities of The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, for the period under report

from 1St April 2020 to 315t March 2021;
2 To receive, consider and adopt the “Audited Financial Statement” of the Council for the year
ended on 315t March, 2021, together with Auditor’s Report, thereon;

3. To appoint/re-appoint Auditors for the Indian Silk Export Promotion Council to hold office till the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration;

Special Business:

4. To alter Articles of Association of the company in respect of Article 27.3 (b) of the Article of
Association of the Council regarding withdrawal of Govt. Nominee from the composition of the
Committee of the Indian Silk Export Promotion Council and in this regard To consider and if
thought fit to pass following resolution with or without modification as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant office order issued by Government of India, Ministry of Textiles,
Textiles Trade Promotion Board dated 13.08.2020 and pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modifications or re-
enactments thereof for the time being in force and subject to approvals, permissions and sanctions
from the appropriate authority, if any, the Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby
altered by deleting clause no. b) of Article no. 27.3 (nominated members not exceeding three
in numbers) of Articles of Association of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all the

requisite, incidental, consequential steps to implement the above resolution and to perform all such

acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, any question,

query, or doubt that may arise in this regard, and to execute/publish all such notices, deeds,

agreements, papers and writings as may be necessary and required for giving effect to this
resolution.”

For & on behalf of the Committee of Administration of

The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council

Sd/-

(Sanjeev Kr. Sharma)

Sr. Director, ISEPC

New Delhi, India;
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO ORIDINARY BUSINESS

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall
be placed in the meeting;

2. The Annual General Body Meeting of the Council was held on 29/09/2020 at New
Delhi and the minutes thereon was issued to all the members. No objection has been
received so far. Members may kindly confirm the same;

3. The Committee of Administration has prepared a report briefly describing the activities
undertaken by the Council for benefiting the members in their export efforts, as well as
trade dissemination during the year 2020-21. Members may kindly review and adopt;

4. The Auditor of the Council have audited the Accounts of the Council, the Auditor’s
Report, Audited Balance Sheet and Audited Statement of Income & Expenditure
pertaining to the period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 and placed for perusal, approval
and adoption by the members;

The Auditor of the Council has submitted a report on the accounts of the Council to the
Committee of Administration for consideration. Auditor’s observation in their report and
relative notes on the accounts are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 available on the Council’s website
(http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com).

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO SPECIAL BUSINESS

Please refer office order issued by Government of India, Ministry of Textiles, Textiles Trade
Promotion Board dated 13.08.2020 wherein Ministry had allowed exemption to appoint
nominee directors and various other persons on the Board. The circular is attached for ready
reference

Therefore, your CoA of ISEPC had decided to reflect such amendments in existing Articles of
Association of the company by deleting and amending relevant clauses. Further, any
alteration in constitutional documents viz., AOA shall require approval of its members
through Special Resolution.

None of the Directors or their relatives is concerned or interested in this term of resolution.

For & on behalf of the Committee of Administration of
The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council

Sd/-

(Sanjeev Kr. Sharma)

Sr. Director- ISEPC

New Delhi, India;
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IMPORTANT NOTES:

1) In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”)
has vide its circular No. 2/6/2020-CL-V dated 13t January 2021 read with circulars
dated May 5, 2020, April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA
Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM” or “Meeting”)
through VC / OAVM, wherein it was decided to allow companies whose AGMs for due
to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021 to conduct their AGM on
or before 31.12.2021.

2) Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to “Attend and Vote” at the
AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his / her behalf and the
proxy need not be a “Member of the Company”. Since this edition of AGM is being held
pursuant to the MCA Circulars on AGM through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for Appointment of proxies
by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence, the “Proxy Form” and
“Attendance Slip” are not annexed to this Notice;

3) Members intending to authorize their Representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a scanned “certified copy” of the board resolution (pdf/jpeg format)
Authorizing their Representative to Attend and Vote on their behalf at the Meeting.
The said Resolution / Authorization shall be sent to this Council by email through its
registered email address to roisepc@gmail.com; with a copy marked to

isepcho@gmail.com;

DRAFT RESOLUTION FORMAT
(On a letterhead of Corporate Member)

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 113 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri.ccccooiiiiccicccenernennn. or failing him/her,

SHIi e be and is hereby authorized to act as the representative of (Name
of Corporate member) to attend the 38t AGM of ISEPC to be held on 28.09.2021 at 1.00p.m.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid representative of the Company, be and is hereby
authorized to vote for and on behalf of the Company on any of the Resolutions as stated in
the Notice of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of ISEPC or at any such adjournment
thereof, as may be deemed fit, proper and necessary.” The aforesaid RESOLUTION SHALL
PREFERABLY BE SIGNED BY SUCH DIRECTOR whose specimen signature has been lodged
with the company.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the representative of Corporate
Member without proper authorizations, such as Board Resolution or Power of Attorney, shall
not be permitted to attend and / or vote at the meeting or his presence in the meeting or
voting for any resolution shall not be considered valid

a) Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be

placed at the AGM, are requested to write to the Council on or before 15th September
2021 through email on roisepc@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the Council
suitably. Documents referred to in this Notice will be made available for inspection as
per applicable statutory requirements;
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b) The AGM Meeting shall be deemed to be held at the Registered office of the Indian Silk
Export Promotion Council at 1302-03, Ansal Tower, 38 Nehru Place, New Delhi-
110019, India;

c) Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map to the venue is not
annexed to this Notice;

d) Members can send their requests, if any, to roisepc@gmail.com & isepcho@gmailc.com;

e) Members are advised to notify, if any, change in their address, along with pin code
number, mobile number of authorized representative and email IDs;

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REGISTERED MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH

VC/OAVM:

a) Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time
scheduled for the AGM and will be available for Members on first come first served
basis;

b) The link for VC/OAVM will be mailed to all concerned;

c) Members are advised to join the Meeting through “Laptops / iPads” for better
experience, in place of mobile instruments;

d) Further Members will be required to switch on the video facility and use Internet
connection with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the Meeting;

e) Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio / Video loss due to fluctuations in
their respective networks. It is therefore, recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN
connection to minimize / mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches;

f) Members who would like to express their views / ask questions during the Meeting
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance mentioning
their name, and other particulars, email ID, mobile number at Email IDs at
roisepc@gmail.com & what’s app No +9899573797;

g) Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ ask questions during the Meeting.

For & on behalf of the Committee of Administration of
The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council

Sd/-

(Sanjeev Kr Sharma)

Sr. Director-ISEPC

New Delhi India
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1. | dicsd 11000 9571 | 11120 9322 | 10750 11592 | 12000 8276
2. |30y 9= 5505 5970 | 6090 6778 | 7805 7481 7946 5735
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4. |afva g 2000 1914 | 2000 1984 | 2190 2072 2300 1548
5. | ®Yd 10 11 12 15 14 16 20 8
6. |HBRIST 285 259 328 373| 415 519 630 228
7. | S} 9w 280 269 300 292 | 340 289 365 165
8. |¥Weg youl 275 111 230 103| 160 100 165 17
9. |BcvTe 290 361 405 532| 670 349 562 321
10. | ufd=ef 2706 2565| 2590 2775 2394 2900 1587
ST 2577
11. | feerR 84 77 85 63 95 55 86 3
12. |sIRGEs 2622 2631| 2744 2220| 2658 2375 2604 1511
13. | S<MT 130 125 140 116 | 148 131 155 47
14. | o¥ Us 170 145 180 190 118 170 16
SR 132
15. 40 32 40 43 34 50 25
RIEEE Gl 32




16. | ScRIES 35 34 44 35 45 36 42 23
17. | sREmom 1 1 2 0.7 2 0.7 2 0.4
18. | 9oITd 1 3 6 3 5 3 5 3
19. | 3MTH 4103 3811| 4705 4980 5026 5395 4494
(arsids
i) 4861
20. | Ir®™UITAA 48 45 58 65 59 75 55
uQ Il 54
21. | ATYR 530 529 560 388 | 435 464 600 401
22. | HHTY 900 927 | 1070 1076 | 1110 1187 1220 972
23. | fiorim 70 76 100 83.6 105 92 130 88
24. | TS 690 678 770 615 633 620 682 558
25. | fafess 10 9 17 0.001 3 0.4 1 1
26. | faq=T 65 75 85 87 125 230 130 24
Dl 32000 30348 | 33840 31906 | 35960 35468 | 38530 26253
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2020—21 X 201920 & 4= Frafa e sik @& &1 e
A fifers smdiat Sfer o

1q 2019—2020 | 2020—2021 % (+) (-)
Sl NIH 0.16 0.20 (+) 25.00
BICARERNE 58.30 55.89 (-)4.13
e + HUST + AT I

v fffa 3o 119.12 91.96 (-) 22.80
AREIE LIRS 13.87 20.34 (+) 46.64
el refiT 20.29 23.60 (+) 16.31
FUHET I SR 63.80 73.78 (1) 12.57
o 275.54 265.77 (-) 3.54

aid : SieldIss Us v
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<YaR i & sds — do YW g
ad 202021 & forg YoM 3R el SArEl &1 fAAfd

( 3 fifera stek o )

$H | QU B AM | Hodl | Uhfde IR | RIE | IH el [ BYHR | D
T I I+ +ousT | fAfifa R 0
+ AS I T ol
CEIE|
RV

1. SRIBT 0.00 31.47| 10.73 0.05 18.00 16.62 76.87
2. J T S 0.00 5.96| 19.56 0.00 0.35 0.69 26.56
3. 49 0 IR 0.01 0.47 0.31 18.47 0.87 0.05 20.18
4. 3 B, 0.00 3.26 3.79 0.01 0.07 3.79 10.92
5. Imee ferar 0.00 0.59 6.01 0.00 1.51 2.14 10.25
6. RLE] 0.00 1.23 3.90 0.00 1.80 1.99 8.92
7. wig 0.00 1.22 4.66 0.00 0.04 1.94 7.86
8. saoll 0.00 1.43 1.51 1.62 0.02 1.80 6.38
9. w4 0.00 0.30 2.44 0.00 0.00 2.01 4.75
10. | TR 0.00 1.16 2.83 0.11 0.00 0.27 4.37
11. | _Urel 0.00 1.02 2.98 0.00 0.00 0.26 4.26
12. | SUE 0.00 0.82 0.71 0.02 0.00 0.87 2.42
13. | afewgw 0.00 0.14 1.52 0.00 0.28 0.34 2.28
14. | BTl 0.00 0.75 0.36 0.00 0.35 0.80 2.26
15. | <ferofl sreYer 0.00 0.03 0.72 0.00 0.02 1.30 2.07
16. | fagR 0.00 1.23 0.16 0.00 0.02 0.05 1.46
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17. | 9941 aRfyar 0.00 0.10 1.07 0.00 0.02 0.22 1.41
18. | BT &7 0.00 0.05 1.02 0.00 0.01 0.13 1.21
19. |79 0.00 0.02 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.70 1.10
20. | c@l 0.00 0.21 0.67 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.95
21. | qdERY 9l 0.00 0.53 0.35 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.91
3R
22. | faeh 0.00 0.02 0.43 0.00 0.00 0.41 0.86
23. | ¥qeH™ 0.00 0.71 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.75
24. |0 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.35 0.34 0.71
25. |0l d&T Q. 0.00 0.03 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.62
U, 3.
26. | 9ISl 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.51
27. |dlds 0.00 0.05 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.46
28. | @IfAm 0.00 0.11 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.40
Rufears
29. | HISYH 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03
30. | fagasm1 ©o 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03
an €
Rufears
g & 3 0.16 2.94| 25.44 0.11 35.53 45.85
< 0.05
Cxy 0.20 55.89| 91.96 20.34 23.60 73.78 265.77
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oI Holld §9R Us gdiigey
4] dEeR

f—2 /12, Q7R 11, Afeofl, faeehi—110 085

Hi-: 9811274429, 3 Wl :casanjeev97@gmail.com

oEr gdEe & wWad Ruid

Jar o

aHl e

ARd ¥ fafa daga akeg

Werald faxig faaxen &) dwEmadar v Ruid

XTq

g4 ARdI e Frata daeq aReg (RS grr Wifa) (uReg) & Lsea faxiig faaven a)
@ gEr a1 2, fored 31 9 2021 @ ol U, AT AR AF BT fqav01 3R a6 & g T @1
fdazor 3R wE@yel dEreHe Al 1 IR SR I ATHATHS AR ST AR Gfed K sydiA
fa<fra faavwon & gu= wnfier 2

TN I H SR IR SR 9 3R 34 4 I8 ARl 3 AR SWRidd &sudid faxiia faavor
S A 2013 (CAfIFRIET) gRT SMUfAA WMeRI & IGHU B IR Te W Reafa gwrid 2
gRyg @1 sRiReafad & IR 4 31 9 2021 9@ R 39 fAfY &1 GO« a9 & IRE IR BT I
J 3ftres g @ IR H AfSfaw 7 iférd S 99 exd € 3R suHl (dEr aEd) e, 2006,
P w9 H guifea arfefem (v w) iR o= |t Rigr=al @ 9t ue Y Siferfaw @ eRT 133
@ ded FEiRT dEied aFel & wd @ SiX 9Rd d IMdik W) ydaferd d@aror & figr=il &
IwY Sfua a frsuer faaR sg9a &<d T

I B IATER

g g e e e 2013 (TH. €. U9) @) 9”1 143 (10) @ dgd fAfd< aEel @
ITAR B | I AFSI & ded saR) RrARAl &1 ga) Ruld & Weyalq fa<fia faavom o afdia
vl @ dEeT o fau dar wWhas of forcRal 4 3t afvfa fear ar 2| 89 wRa @ acs
tpsee W (g, W v and) g1 o Afue R "@iRar & Igur uReg ¥ w@ad &, o
S AIH 2013 @ yragEl & dgd Ksydld faxiig Qe @ IR d@ex & foy yrifire
® 30X 98l @ 1M, 3R g9 S A Hdlsl SR AR Afedr & AR AU 39 Afas fors=ieRar
$ g1 fHar 1 89 A € P g9 o oET a1 gt Ry €, 9 s I @ fau meR yse
& @ fog yata ik Suyaa & |

I SR — IRYg & gemad afifa a1 Raid

IRYg &1 g9g+ 3R aRug &1 yemaa 9fifd s/ ga=men & foay Saverll 21 3= siMer o
TRy @1 aiffe Ruid 4 wfia s9er Wi 2, «dfea a9 fadia faavor ik =R dar wWas
@1 Ruld mfva a8 2

Weudld fadg aaaal uR U I 3G SIFeR &1 e 98] dedl 2 3M¥ 39 Jzara+ fsaps
& fedl Y ©u & aaqd T2 B T |
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WUl fa<fia aoaaa @ sUR JdWTHvT & G9¢ d, sl TR 3= SIHaR) & UeHT 8 30X
AT YA WR, faaR ad 2 6 1 3 e Jifae vy 9 sualq fa<iia faaven & arer srga
T AT BHR AWIHRYT & SINF TG BHRT A9 & AT AT Hifad w9 3 Teard gdia sidar 81 3R,
BHG ol M fHar 2, SU® IR TR, 89 Ig fshpd fapred 2 fo 59 3= SIHar & I Teod
2, B 99U a4 &l RUId &A1 qaed® & | g9R U 39 999 4 Rl o @ fog @ ) 7€l 2 |

WU+ fa<iig faavon @ forv d9owce o e

gReg @ gdee AR gReg & gemaq afifa sy afsas 2013 (Csrffram) @ a=T 134 (5) #
afvfa amal @ fav TR 2, o 39 Ystald faxiia aaaal @ Iy & d9g 7 2, S sl
afertrs 2013 (Caffae) @ @s 133 @ dsad fAfds d@ies ael 9fgad Ra # AR W)
R fHy ¢ d@ied Rigral @ aaR fadia Rerfa, fadia ygefa &k dRyg @ I&d yare &1
Q@ gy w7 & wr qarTTqumrrﬁmT (@) M 2015 (@9ife@) & w9 TP a 3% frsae
9919 <d B |

9 el 4 uRwg &1 |ufa &1 grem @ forg ik giemEs) Ak =g sfrafiaarsi a1 e+ iR
gar oA @ forg ffaw @ geuEl @ IR udl| deEnid Rels & eraEd, Stua dwisd
fal &1 =9+ &R Wi, Fofa &k sgae o o Sfaa ik fadsyet 2, &k yafw snaR®
fada fFav @ feosq, sraf<aq ik eRaEE, O & d@r Rele 1 wd@ar ik guiar a1
gfaf¥ad o1 @ fou gardl <7 4 oM a1 | 9, ﬁ@mﬁﬁ?ﬁuﬁwaﬁﬁwwmﬂﬁr
@ foay gyRiffre € <l ta 48 AR fsue giRealor <d @ 3R gremssy a1 Jfe & Ro1 Taa faawon
¥ qad =, 1 wfia 2

Weydi fafia gaqet &1 IR Hx3 A, Y49 UP qdaH A9 & ®9 J o @1 31 9Reg
DI AT BT Dbl B, YT, AN Bl & ©U H, aqrd 4 GeiEra A AR d@idd & deid
AT D AR BT STIRT ST Od ddb Y9G IT dl IREG B T B BT IGT @Al & T
AT $1 AHA1, a1 VAT &34 @ forv @l arafas Qe 78 2, @ fay fowier 21 aRug 9t
gemaq wfafa ff aReg @ fadia RuifdT yfear 9 ere @ fay foer 2

eyal fa<iia faaron @ d@r wdan & foay dar Wigs 1 s

BRI 6% 39 IR H Ifua smeara+ utd &A1 @ & &1 g Lsyala fa<fia fqaror #ifas
Tadwsdl 3 qad @, 98 giEEs! a1 e $ dRul, AR @ dEl wWiags 31 Ruid ol a4 & fag
o e < f e 2 Sfua s Swa R &1 sneara 2, dfed aw TR a6 2 %
TH. U. UH. & IUR fHar war @ gdiger gaen AlsE 89 W) A 9l @ Terd 89 &1 udl
TG | TAdbed] grErers! a1 e d I~ 8 Fad! 2 AR 941 o @ f6 arnfl, afe afeara
w9 4 g femer, 4 Sfad ©u 9 39 Ksuald fa<iia qaaan @ R w fag 1w Syakredatanl «
anftfe fofal &1 gwifad & @1 s#fic o 9ad F1

TH. U UH. @ IR Ud @ Y& & |NT & ®©9 4, 89 UTiay Foig od 2 3R qR o udieor
A UTaR |oE $l 991¢ XEd © | &9 frefaiaa o avd @ -

o faxha fagxen & Il & o faawer @ WNfRgAl BT TgaEAT 3R STST ATholT BRI,
IR 4 grEEe) a1 e » R &, S9 ot @ fag dar wdger gfeamet a1 fsorsA
3R fasgrfed &3, 3ix o udierer A1 Ui &A1 ol 89N X & folv TR e dxA
& forv gaiw @ik Sfya g aigEEd) @ yRvmawy 89 drell 9l & wed faaver &1
gdr &l I BT Sifed Ffe & aRvmaawy B9 9rd e 9 sifte ®, Hife aremes o
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freliara, Srarsll, SIFYEOR 9@, Tod 949, AT ATaRS AT 1 AaRIss e 8l
ol 2 |

o AWl TN UfhAen &l feursd o & v o@r vfiger & forv yifiie smalRe fArazon
D A T AT ol IRRefaAl 9 Suyg @ | AftfE @ aRT 143 (3) (1) @ dsvd, 89 39
R AT I AH Hed b foav fl R € & 71 yRuye & g fa<hia faaren & ded o
gt snaRe® fa<iia fa=er € 3R 59 ave @ fa3on &1 gdara+ gqmasfia giar 2 |

o TWHATA DI TS dA™IHA AfAT @1 IUYhdl 3R Y6899 gRI fHY MU d@ied JqaAFEl 3R
Hafera el a1 deAiadr &1 JATd1 BT |

-aﬁww$m&w$uﬁaﬂ$mwaﬁmﬁﬁnwﬁﬁmfﬁmﬁsﬁ LIS ICEC]
qiET A1e B MR R, FAT AR Af¥=aar 89 geen ar Ruftar @ w464t @ ot Qﬁﬁl—c{
@I fUdl TR Hgayvl Hag HEH R Gdhd @ ofl P faar &1 fawa 2| afe &0 gz fp
frered 2 o fedl el 4 sfiReaar divie 2, a1 &4 s owr wdas a1 Ruid 9 fa<ia
faazon o W4f¥a ol W &I ef¥a &3 R a1 Iy 39 v & gdN™ Iugiw &, i
gﬁlﬁmaﬁﬂvﬁfﬁmwa§m gﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁfmﬁmqﬁwaﬁﬁqﬁaﬁﬂﬁﬁ@ww
AT gar areg wR menlRa 2| grdife, afasy § g arell "ot ar Rt @ uRug @t
TAAE FTA™ O ¥@S | b qHhdl 2 |

s gdar¥ wfga fa<iia faaron @7 a9y wxgfa, 9¥@qn iR Gl &1 qedie =41, iR a1
faxia fagzor siafafaa A==+ aiiv gearn &1 ufuf e 39 a8 | ovd & o fFwa ugfa
T &Y B |

T S Al D AT |ddl UET S Aloeag [ose X WA MR dgayel d@n wden et
@ i, sale fFraaer 4 fedl W qe@yel SRRl & wfied #=d 2, o9 849 1A d=ar wdieger &
<IRIE vgard @ |

Sl T g @ fory foRIeR @ S UP 999 UM dYd © & g WdAdl © 999 d RS
Afd® g & Wi gurad fear 3, ik 89 vl Rewal v o= 9v7al @ |1 dare weA
3 fory g =9l W@dFdar R 984 d)A @ foy Sfaa wFm @ |aar 3, sk o'l o, 8, Sdfta
grar U feg &

3= BN SR Fraffa sruers w Ruie

1. Faife aReg wu ff e 1956 @ aRT 25 & JfAfa dSliga 2, duN (A& Tad B
RUld) e 2016 @& AAd I qId G 30 WX AR 981 8Id | gy o srfSfram 2013
P GRT 143 & SU ORT (11) & (A ARAd SR gRI ORI U (der wdegs o1 Ruid)
TR 2016 D I=0< 3 AR 4 A fafafdee fawa w faazor g9 Ruid 4 wfva 8 sian|

2. ST T ferfrrT &1 aRT 143 (3) @ AR Inifara &, &0 a7 Ruid axa & % -

®) 1 gl A1 SR ARATY 91 SR ofl &, Sl IR qalad oM 3R A0l & AR
FAR @ udeer & Ao 2q Aafard &

@) IR faarR @ tRug gRT A g/ sniféa oem uas Sfad yer 4 v 18 €, oar f& 34
gAPl & AR o9 | udhid giar 2

M) 39 Ruld 4 Ay Ty 3ma iR =49 @rd &1 f@avvr, gad uF 3R Gad yarg fqaver dan gwas!
@ eI WA @rd 2 |
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&) AR XA H SWidd faxiia faavor siferfsas & =1 133 o/t suht (@) a9 2014 @ =
7 & 91 UeT Wi, # HalHd d@r wel el a6 yR¥q WX AR[ Biar @ &I Uldd &)d o,
Rrag g9 & o@r aFe ¢ g —15 & gad d e o fa<iia faaven § qartigiky «
¥l 9 et daEr fSad Ea@ere AHdIeIv I UIGHE A8l © U= Ada JAER WR el
frar gam 2, S9fd UG &1 yEEn 2 |

8) feua Wisa ¥ urw fafad srImdsd @ IMER R 31.3.2021 &1 3 o4T {6 FRee dsa grr
gol foar mr 2, 6 e &1 arT 164 (2) & IFAR TG Fewadl 4 4 31.3.2021 &1 Reafa
$ IJER dis W v s aifta &1 faar a2 |

9) tRug @1 fa<iia Ruld wr snaRe fa<iia Ao ) Sugedar sk 39 FRFeT @ aREras
gRonfaar @ dg 7 2R te e Ruld uRRre o # Sega 21 = Ruid uRug a0t
faxia Ruid wr amaRe fa<iia Suygaaar sk uR=Eras aRonfiar v saRafda sifma awga
Bl B, SR

B) SUl (A AR d@r wWiasd) A9 2014 @ 9 11 & IgAR d@n Wias o) Ruid 9 e
BI9 dTd 379 Yqal & |edg H, gAR AfHA 3R I &R g9 fay v wediaxv & sdR:
1) aRug A 3o fa<fia Reafd wr faarela qocal & yvra &1 gec fear 21 (gur fa<ia
fdazort @ fewefi 70 26 @1 W) | IRug B wemtS AfAfa Fenifaa a7 S=iig 981 a<dl &
A S PrRiafeal 99 saa: ww AR feiRa gih, aReg 31 fa<diia Refa @ aReare= &
gRomAl 4R 39 Bl &1 bis e A wfaga yvmE a8 gsm|
2) IRug & P defFrel= agae a8 2 Rraw vy argaer wifda €, e forg #18 gatvai
affe B1fs 81 Wl 8l |
3.) g8l &3 ¢ f¥ A @ o aRwg g fawre Rieor aiv wvavr A 4 swaralRa fean

ST 81|
$d oI Holld AR Us gaifaucy
I AETPR
U%h. 3MR. U4. — 08231
I : A3 feoeh (@sfia AR <)

%, ¥l ¢
Y. S (g, . — YSwIdl -0 : 094285
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A -TH—3 : 31 ATd 2021 &l gard 98 @ fov R Yvm fafa dasfq aRvg &
el @& fov wad dwr Wigsl &) fa<ha faaron «1 Ruid

(E sl A 31 Ruid @1 gRT ‘= S AR FRme srawaaei ) Ruid” @) arT 2 (Tw)
BT dclidd B |)

Hu-T 3rferfm 2013 (@rferferm) @ oRT 143 @ (3) (1) ® 3fava fa<iia faaver wr afafR®

fa<ia a1 W Ruid

g1 ARAIA YW Frata dads aRve (TREA grT Wif@) @ faciia RuffeT & sux smalRe fa<dia
o &t 31 91d 2021 @ @l THET B ol @ BT Ao 3 AR & 9AT| a9 @ ferg
9Rug & fa<iia faaron & d@r wdar @ arx ) foar 2

IraR® fa<ia Faaen W ok @1 yematae afifa &1 saReifRia

SEIFC 3t s @ece 3w sfear (feentider |dw@) g1 o faxia RuifeT @ $ur snalRe
faia Ao &) dar 9dar w Renfder d@ 7 9a1v 1Y idRs =01 @ avas acdl &l
9 A ¥Ed gy uReg g1 rmfua fa<iia RuffeT wr sialRe = w snenfRa fa<dia H=em «1
UG H3 SR 9910 3@+ o SR aRug @ uemafe wffa 91 21 59 foes 4 ol
IfalR® fa<ia fEaon @ fSorgq, s R @RaEE i g, S 99 & Jaikted iR
$Adyd®d Hared o gfAalRaaar @ fau guaagdes uRafaa 3, ey oRug @) Aifaat &1
IquTer, uRuwfaal &1 gren, graEs) ik Fie 3 Avam ik ARy, dar afdal $1 adiedarn
3R dyviar R ol AfSfaw 2013 & IFAR fazaaia fa<ii Se™ @ ¥9a W AR e
2

dEl Wigsl ST IR

R IR 3gA dar o @ smaR W) uRyg @1 fa<iia Ruffesr uw snaRe fa<ha faaon «w
U®H I Fad sl 2 | 899 fadia RuifdT wr sniafRe fa<fa ffason @ dwr odar (feem ffder =e
) SR ars. A ¢ aE. g1 W) {6y Y Al R fewnfEw i & sgaR d@r udar ik U
ferf=r 2013 Y aRT 143 (10) 9 fafza d@r wder a9 R feenfads dw 4 afvfa sialke
fa<fra o @) der wder 4 98 9@ arg Eld @ @ IgUR DI 2| 37 aFdl A fewnfade @
AR g4 e smagsdi HR AISHT R @ 9her & gqa B AqUIAAT BRI © Ig AT d
@ gy & Far smaRas fa<ia faFor faxia RuffeéT w wenfia feée v € i Tar a7 g a+f
Gl yHEl w9 9 gartad 2 | sAN |dEr udar § oueeiE ufsar grr facii RuffeT wrosnalRe
fa<ia fFraavr gonrell Sk 99 fuadgds uR9rad @ d9d urd &A1 2 | faddia RuffeT @ s
aiaR® fa<ia FRFeT @7 SMerl T 9l A @) diseil & SiRad &1 sidbdH, fSoirg &1
TAT AR RATHA IR ATHfera ARG & IR WR JaRS FRFA & FIAddd dara- A
2| gafya ufpa]g e ddaal o fades w AR o=t 2, R ge &) wifad & arel fadha
faawor &Y ARl @ Tad FgEE @ SIREw sfeds wfia 2, 6 I aiaE a1 Ffe d drRor B
B4 A & b 899 ol @ udier & g3 uiw f$y € 98 uRuq &1 fa<iia RuffeT v snale fa<ia
frEaon ) R dEr W€ @ I 3 fay gat« sk sfua smamR

fa<ia RuifeT wr snaRe o<t A=on &1 et

IMAIR R dEl fgial & JgaR 9 S5 @ oy faxiia faavefi duaR &= sk fa<ia Raffew

31 faeaa-far @ 49y 4 Sfa @A UsH 3+ AR fSOsa &=+ @ ufhar &1 ¢ uReg @

fa<ia RuffeT & Sux smalRe faxiia A sed 2 | e aRug @1 faxiia RuifeT & sux snalks

fa<ira fa=or § 9w ek ufeaie e € (1) o siffelEl @ veRErT 4§ 96fa & v o
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gRyg @1 aRewfaal & & fdavor v darht &1 genfua faavor, €@ &k sfaa wu ¥ ufafafea
| (2) T A N & s fqaror sk R Wied d@nr gl @ IguR o aedl @
faxia fdaron &1 4R &1 & foay go gu @ <k uRug & yifitqar sk g uRug &) yematie
ﬂﬁﬁrﬁ?ﬂgm$a§wﬁwmm?ﬁﬁﬁ?(s)vﬁwaﬁvﬁﬂwﬁmﬁrlwﬁ?ﬁaﬁawﬁﬁ
AT 991 @ BT ARG AfUser d WY 9 UsdM A1 9919, ST A1 ydg 4 e aeifua
JATEEAT Y& R |

fa<ia RuffeT & SR snaRs o< FrRFeT @ @m™EEee dhm

fo<ia Ruffer & Swr snaRs faxia FFen @1 w@mifas ARl & sron, Sad fefea a1
1G] A1 A0 &1 sgfaa yeus f wffa @, Wl &1 g1 fAaver W@ Ffe A giwEE) -
ST g GHdl 2 3R radT gar =@ oA o 91 8| Sk wfasy &) srafyr 9 fa<ha RuffeT &
SR ATaR® fa<ia =T &1 Jeaiea &1 vauor Sikaw & el 2| grema & uRad+ ar Hfey &
Iqured @1 f$UY a1 ufparsn § &0 & sRu fa<iia RuffeT & $ur smalRe fa<ia v s«
g 9&d T |

wd /™

AN XA A AR AN e 9 ' fay v wediawor & IaR uRug # 9l amdl & A9y 9
fo<ia RuffeT & Hux genifaa smalRe fa<diia =T gomelt 2 @ik 3 fa<iia RuifeT @ $ux snalRks®
fa<ia fFRI=or 31 w4 2021 9% HUAAYdd Garfaa 2, A< Ruifer w snalRe fa<dia FEa -
IR R yRYg gRT ©fid WFEs € SEIFT % aIcs yPIsce 3w sfear grr ol feenfadw
d@ | aftfa guifaa snalRe FR=AeT @ 3mawds acdl &I a9 | @ gY 99117 Y 3 |

$d o1 Hofld $AR s guifiucy
I AETPR
U%h. 3R, U4. — 0823111

I : A3 feoeh (@sfia AR <)

UG, 9l T
g Sl AR, . —
AT 510 : 094285
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R4 39 faia g9gq aRug, (IRA g1 Aifaa)
Yolled HIATeTd: 1302—04, JTd Tldy, 38 48w WY, -8 faeell — 110 019
CIN: U17110DL 1983NPL 319014, 3afiwia+91-11- 40154181.26220134,

e roisepc@gmail.com

Website:http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

31 Wrd 2021 &I ol 9=

faavor fewofy gen 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
(1) v/ gsinra fAfr sk Qaary
(1) &Y/ gsima e
(®) sr=fera 3R fereiy 1 7516824 8635155
(2) IR—aTq, ]FaAlY
(@) drafafer graem= 2 1424964 965156
(3) @Te], SATIY
(®) =R Aqeft Sgang
& 3R g T 4 dFaRl 0 0
i 3R oy SENT & STedr 0 0
KRR
(@) 39 FTe] IUAIY 3 10353414 12918689
AT 19295202 22519000
(2) aRe=afRmi
(1) iR =re R
(@) w1, 99 ¢d SUDHIT
(1) ar=afae aRgHfran 4 65708 93281
(2) are aREwaRRTan
(®) wifta @i 5 0 13087
(@) @wg 3N Ihg gA 6 8412664 13265231
(1) 3rcu wiferd FoT iR gFYA 7 8442797 6349167
(&) 3= =re] ufgwafrar 8 2374033 2798235
AT 19295202 22519000

Ayl AGTHRYT Al AR ugfodl &1 fdav 9d™® 1 & w0 q "ol 2 |

feaforat fa<ia faavom & 9T @ ®U ¥ ol 2|

S aE $ TR o 3 Ruid @ IuR
$d o9 Gofld FAIR TS gaifagey
T AWTHR

U%h. AR, TA. —008231%1

e afifad @ fav 9 S9@) v 9

9 @11'\r |t (3ree)

=
S IATS. TA. — 07611124
. T, 99T (WU e feers)
1. 33, U1, — 06821130
(@sfia AR o)
L
[T 10 : 094285
feee:
. Sl IATS. T, —
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R4 39 faia 999 aRug, (IRA g1 Aifa)
Yolled HIATeTd: 1302—04, JTd Tldy, 38 48w WY, -8 faeell — 110 019
CIN: U17110DL 1983NPL 319014, 3afwia+91-11- 40154181.26220134,

e roisepc@gmail.com

Website:http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

31 91 2021 &I U 99 & foIv 3y 9 =g faqwor

faazor fewofy 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
LRSI
(1) ®rs “fafafert | [f¥=E 9 13401990 90496350
(2) 3= urftqn 10 7081489 10537696
(3) | o (142) 20483479 101034046
(4) gy :
HHARAl & f&al R 9 11 2439447 2108896
fa<ia arra 12 12212 15150
qN 3R T uRenes e 4 27573 45326
s Tfafaferal w® < 13 15369762 92892364
AT 3R 3 Y 14 3752816 5121789
GG 21601810 100183524
(5) 3rUardy wQl 3R &R € qd ST (3—4) —1118331 850522
(6) Jruardy # 0 0
(7) &% ¥ yd 3rfreiv (5—6) —1118331 850522
(8) ®X wdehl < 0 0
(1) =Tl B 0 0
(2) smreIfira &) 0 0
(9) arafr & < (@ren) ARy (B IURIA) —1118331 850522
(7—8)

HecdqUl @ISR Al 3R ugfadl &1 fdaver Gd=1d 1 & ®U 4 el o |

fePrar fa<iia faawon & 9T © U o delve 2|

S ANl &) I Gt 3 Ruid @ IuR
$d o9 Holld AR Us gaifaucH
I AWBR

e 9ffa © fov 9 s9@) Ik 9

U%h. 3R, U4. —008231T

(dsfia AR <)
L TR

ASEIAT 10 : 094285
fereet) -

. Sl IATS. T —

TR FAR AT (IAeTH)
<) 3113‘ U9, — 07611124

<l T, ISl (= srRieN )
. 3T, U, — 06821130

o
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IR I3M fata ag9 uRug, (RS grT i)
Usiied dRITd: 1302—04, 3IUd Tidx, 38 48® W4, -8 facell — 110 019
CIN: U17110DL1983NPL 319014, eefiwia:+91-11- 40154181,26220134,
s—Ad: roisepc@agmail.com
Website: http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

31 ¥1d 2021 &I G 99 & folv Iwdl yarg faawor

31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Irarad Tfafafer € Tad) yarg
HUEE 9 Ugad ARy —1118331 850522
AT @ forg -
B 27573 45326
1o X fa<a v R 12212 15150
HHY: a1 | I —476616 —611486
o1 gRwaRmal @ fawr | =rer (am™) 0 0
1 I AN AT A —6562373 —9437898
Frizfier gofi uRads 4 dgd Faraq a4 —8117535 —9138386
TATEeHE @ forw:
AR 3T I | gfg (FH) 0 0
drefafyr yraum= 4 gfg (@) 459808 66460
I dre] <garsni # s (3fg) —2565275 6039458
AR 9t # & (3f3) 13087 77540
Y Al ¥ 949 Yeb 0 0
JATaf ko1 ¢a IR 9 & (fE) —2093631 2090678
3= 4are, uRawufaar § & (3f3) 424202 —316661
AT B IAH 0 — 22720
AT 4 S e T@g —11879344 —1203631
fder wfafaferal €@ Aedl yare
TSl 9 A 476616 611486
Y, €99 Y9 YDV &l @G & foIg = 0 —6466
THfa, 93 U9 SUSGIYT &l fal d ura e 0 0
= X ATl 3 6562373 9437898
are], e 4 & (3f3) 0 0
fader wfafafery @ f9e Fodl yarg 7038989 10042917
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fo<hra wfafafery @ F&d) yars

SR /AR 9 YT 3

1ol X fa<fa R

fa<ha wfafafern @ fAea T6d yare

Tl IR THdl gou d aa gfg (F+E+)

Al & IRA § THal IR dbal Jed
Jafer & 3id ¥ dhdl AR THhdl g

THal AR Tdhal oI P UcH
4% 9 @< (3T @rd H)

Th TR

T6HS

G Tbg AR ddg god  (fewoft [0 15)

I aiE™ @) AN Geor T 3 Ruid & IUR
$d o9 golld AR Us gaifaucy

0 0
—12212 —15150
—12212 —15150

—4852567 8824136
13265231 4441095
8412664 13265231
8411724 13262241
0 0
940 2990
8412664 13265231

e afifa & forw 9 S99 v 9

I TR
U%. IJR. U-. —008231¥T R HAR T (3eTe7)
). A, TA. — 07611124
dl. U4, ISSI (RmEmu= srieN feere)
SI. TS, TH. — 06821130
(dsfia AR <)
TH. . U ST 10 : 094285
fereetl -
g Sl 3ATg. U, —

24




R4 39 faia g9gq aRug, (IRA g1 Aifaa)

Yolled HIATeTd: 1302—04, JTd Tldy, 38 48w WY, -8 faeell — 110 019

CIN: U17110DL1983NPL 319014, Scfimi=-+91-11- 40154181,26220134,

e roisepc@gmail.com

Website:http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

31 A 2021 &1 gHrd 99 @ fore fa<iig faaven ox fewforn

feooft 1 : a=fara v srfeiy

faavor

AT IRfEa

RS Ay

ST - Y Wal A 9w 94 Yed
CLERIL

I IR A & faavor 7 3rfereiw / (wmer)

TRfY® A9

ST - I Y g faaver @ gxarafkd
$H: gd a9l & I

IR |

(@)

(=)

Hd oIS (F4+9)

feaofy 2 - draiafsr yraem=

feavor
SHAMNRAT & @9 =] UTGE=

fewofi 3 : a1 aTq] IUATY

faazor

<Y I Y

arger™ gfagfd

el 9 3y IafyH

I <Y : gifaftre < Al

T

T

25

31.3.2021

6366000
0
6366000

2269155
—1118331
0
1150824

7516824

31.3.2021
1424964
1424964

31.3.2021
3756045
0
6440500
156869
10353414

31.3.2020

6366000
0
6366000

1441353
850522
—22720

2269155

8635155

31.3.2020
965156
965156

31.3.2020
4090913
909738
7801548
116490
12918689
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fewofy 4 : Ry, 999 vd SUHIUT

Ahd Ald TN/ FEvraRene ffad <i®

fra=or 319d  ad @ Ty & 319d 31 Ad 9 @ as & 3194 31 9 31 HE
2020 &1 IRME TR 2021 H1 2020 giRE giRE 2021 2021 1 2020
afrm faeiua d® YR fadiua  do L2l
VA LiE: | /aama
Sl i

qrifa®
e
WIR HSIAR 113281 0 0 113281 50760 16184 0 66945 46337 62521
dicd B 5250 0 0 5250 3463 805 0 4268 982 1787
DRI 42300 0 0 42300 36443 1568 0 38011 4289 5857
DI 19975 0 0 19975 16602 2131 0 18733 1243 3373
JAipST G 38200 0 0 38200 36290 0 0 36290 1910 1910
YoTTefl
g 6466 0 0 6466 700 1493 0 2192 4274 5766
tb_"ﬁ?al—\’ (’rﬁ—\’ 17212 0 0 17212 14938 605 0 15543 1669 2274
fraaar
deeie fex 10100 0 0 10100 8330 1118 0 9448 652 1770
Brafe 21238 0 0 21238 14758 2921 0 17679 3559 6480
IUHIIT
3T xR 2619 0 0 2619 1367 564 0 1931 688 1252
frex 16 <flex
g, 0, 9, 1660 0 0 1660 1369 184 0 1553 107 291
T 278302 0 0 278302 185021 27573 0 212594 65708 93281
NCECL IR 271836 6466 0 278302 139695 45326 —0 185021 93281 132141
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feaofy 5 : yifta I

faa=or
IRfea Hst oA

I S|
HeHY FUTETdl
6 HEIM W Af®
afer & forg gorar
6 WM 9 ®H 3rafer

@& foIu g&rar
T
feoof 6 : TH vT THg dA
faaxor
IPq
i @rdal 7 o9
3y pifeTd 4 ST
T

feaofy 7 - 3req Sifered FwoT 3R AMYH
RIS wHs S Tl ATl

faazor
gfefa sr
=T FoT AR AqfIH
T

fearoft g : = =re TRkl

faazor

fa<fra a 2020—21
& forv 3ma &
(uferema <9 <afdn)
fa<fa o 2019—20
& foIu Mg a1
(uferema <9 <afdn)
fa<ia o 2018—19
& foIu Ima a1
(ufcrera <o i)

28

31.3.2021 31.3.2020
0 13087
0 0
0 13087
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
940 2990
135631 13262241
8276093 0
8412664 13265231
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
246985 246985
8195812 6102182
8442797 6349167
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
71384 0
789354 788232
0 496708




fa<fra asf 2009—10
& foIv Ima a1
(uferema <9 <afdn)

T

feaofi 9 : s wfafafery O ura M

faa=or
TewdT I} 3fe=
TJexgdr e

®ls fafaferal &
foe g @
3T

TSl BT A9 -
TS, TS, TH. UH.
Us IR, 1. vE. wH.
(agarer) Ard 2021
TSl BT A9 -
faeh & 1. vg. um.
(aqarar) wxast 2021
TSl BT A -
gfore & ft. v wH.
(aqarar) \rd 2021
Al T A -
Sia °§ ). v
(adsrer) wrd 2021
oAl T A -
eT 4 €. vy, um.
(adsrer) wrd 2021
TSl BT A -
arofler 4 ). v, uH.
(agara) wxast 2021
TSl BT A -
8 facell ¥ TS,
3TE. TH. Uh. Us
IR, 1. vE. T
(@darer) Sadr 2021
Il BT A -
TUNSl SagCISd
HHTST 3T 2019
ISl BT A -
feawr 2019 @ IR
M dier 4 Al T
T,

1513295 1513295
2374033 2798235
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
3139499 4038356
109005 0
65405 0
63363 0
89530 0
64321 0
82613 0
98255 0
0 774000
0 200000
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faawor

[T BT A -
fogaa 9 €. o
TH. H3 2019
Al T A -
BT BT Telldd
aiftfa »av srdd
2019
Al T A -

Jarg 2019 A faeefl
$ 01 B e O S
3TE. TH. Uh. TS
IR. 1. vE. wH.
Al BT QM -
gox g vagal
BHAX IATRC fordT Aa+ R
2019
Al BT QM -
goX UURA SqcIsd
BAX gAg AdHER
2019
Al BT QM -
DT HIA >
HYadl 2020
Al BT QM -
q. B, H Wadd 2020
¥ WifdT ve Ry
BHIA
Al BT QM -
. TH. U ¥ I
2019 ® OifRfw Ao
HA
el BT QM -
eRdes UURA Ay
HIR IRY BYad)
2020
Al T QM -
IR ENS GRS
fRrawR 2019
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31.3.2021

31.3.2020

186000

6143000

4339899

734000

720000

1096220

800000

8576000

4707000

8999500




faawor
IFEH (d=h
WRBR)
TS, 3ATS. TH. TH.
Us IR, «1. vE. wH.
A1d 2021 (G31d)
& fag T U s,
S CIE]
faeh & €. va. um.
BRadl 2021 (ag3rd)
& fag T U oars.

S CIE]

vofle 4 1. v, o
A 2021 (@A) D
faw @ s

S CIE]

SigE 9 1. v, U
A 2021 (@A) D
faw @ s

S CIE]

eT 94 €. vy, um.
A 2021 (@A) D
faw @ s

S CIE]

arofler 4 ). v, uH.
HRadl 2021 (G3rd)
& fag . U oars.

S CiE]

a8 focell W 3TE.
3TE. TH. Uh. US
MR, dI. ¢9. T4.
SIFaRT 2021 (9 37e)
& fy wH. U s,
I

IR SHICISo
HTST 3TET 2019 $

fore wH. © e,

IS
feawx 2019 @ SIvHE
I dipr A AT —
faodr 4o & foru
T, T AT, e
78 2019 ¥ faga-
¥ odr — faedr

31

31.3.2021

1500000

1325000

1325000

1390000

1325000

1325000

1500000

31.3.2020

859762

2200000

3375000




faawor
dod & fu wH. U
SIEC G|
BT BT Tollddl
it »ar s
2019 @& fore wH. U
SIENC RG]
qdrg 2019 H faeell
& yIfa A<= ¥ 3.
3TE. TH. Uh. Us
IR. §f. TH. TH. B
faw @ w s
S CIE]
gox giidT vagul
BHAX IATRC fordT Aa+ R
2019 @ forv ©H. U

2020 ® fog wH. @
TS I
ECENCRIS
frawex 2019 & ferv

T, U 38, A

feooft 10 : = witqad

T

32

31.3.2021 31.3.2020
0 4419316
0 15549976
0 1750000
0 1622821
0 2581383
0 1574117
0 6250000
0 2250000
0 6750000

13401990 90496350

31.3.2021 31.3.2020




(ﬂ?{sm) ard 2021
faent 9 €. TH. .
(agara) wxast 2021
sfore o 4. va. .
(aﬁafa) ATd 2021

res1 & €. va. vH.
(adsrer) wrd 2021

grofier 9 €. vH. U
(a@gara) wrasdt 2021
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0 418813
42500 69500
476616 611486
6562373 9437898
7081489 10537696
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
143383 256067
459808 66460

14056 0
129204 128685
544329 556260
1148667 1101424
2439447 2108896

31.3.2021 31.3.2020

1357 7116

1104 0
o751 8034

12212 15150
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
2309000 303300
2040000 0
2040000 0
2140000 0
2040000 0
2040000 0




2019
qarg 2019 H faeell
& YIfa A< ¥ IS,
3TE. TH. Uh. Us
JR. 1. vE. T

gox g vagal
BHAX IATRC fordT Aa+ R
2019

$oxX TURA SqacIsd
BAX gAg AdHER
2019

P9 I >
HRAY 2020

. B. H HWRad 2020
¥ wifdT ve Ry
B

. TH. U ¥ I
2019 ® OifRfw Ao
HA

eRIdes UURA iy
IR IRY Bad
2020

g9 e uRkE
RrawaR 2019

Tq, U, 318, A
Rws 3w sfear =
U H1d 2019
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31.3.2021

2309000

439762

31.3.2020

0

1322710

3650535

7115548

9834458

21257672

2868582

2542956

4022452

2478488

14529227

6426236

16482261

27589




faawor

T, T, 315, AT
& 201718

A
CEIERERELL

fewoft 14 : 3= <™
faa=or

AR wis wfafaferr
Hatelt <l 3. T
do®
98 facell o 1. arl.
U. d5@
28.8.19 B HIABIl
¥ I 3. v. do@
Rl e
fasrefl guR
Sl . <L
A /35, <1 4L
Rads /ang. <. 4.
dic s
51 R A R
WA R YD
AchIR
AT AT Al
gf>®1g AR S
doh, g X
M g
Rl Yo
fafaer <1
ST WERETd
a@r WNigd bl
HIA
S Ud diX
faféT v el
fafsre gvR
fa®e € v arRs
IR
fop=Tam
TR / ERET
S 3R rferaar
2ol dihedax

31.3.2021 31.3.2020
0 30350
12000 0
JT 15369762 92892364
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
57630 98237
0 107875
0 5775
1437540 1902522
123230 134970
116573 183731
0 50
40262 57103
18193 30545
0 999
65425 250625
6250 6250
0 190
64857 3611
95085 120350
2273 17672
130115 160575
291700 398400
5424 2300
1088946 1187940
98880 153861
17 54340
3600 0
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faa=or 31.3.2021 31.3.2020

Y. 3. U el &l 52155 177492
JTAT A=AT
eelBIg 99R 19887 40292
ITAT A 5000 11084
d9Ise 3N gexAc 29775 15000
i}

JT 3752816 5121789

feaofy 15 : d@r Ed d1 A

faazor 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
odET TEad B 46585 42350
I Yedb 48500 78000
T 95085 120350

fewoft 16 : is wfafaferal @ ARG g IRT WRBR B 4l /e & 3refia 2 3R arfdrsa q3rea
Y U< AT WAl RGN AW G&], 39 ISR & I DI Urdr &1 el & QI
1 g /3nf¥e gfd, aRug g1 wsdiavor sk afdrsa d@araa @ siftw Aot ov ek
Sl 2 |

feaoft 17: aRwg &1 A Susl sifaw 1956 @1 a1 25 @ SiTeia fHar & 8 @R I8
RS gRT WG € 9 6 2R g, safeay a1 #is 2 yol 8l 2 |

fewofl 18 : Tq ¥ @ SATPHsl BT W8l EAS AT YA: ISR, TAT ®©U, G9: A fHar T 2
a8 S are] 9% @ TSI | o &) S "9 |

fewofy 19 : o9 =AY @)1 uraar @ S9e ufa SueE & S¥ar fedl g & g1 F98) @) Sl |
Wﬁlzo:wﬁmaﬁwww$aﬁmﬁmmﬁmwm$ﬁwﬁl
fewefl 21 : aRug &1 yemas WA @& @ 4 g 3 4 fe@rg 18 a9 uResiRen, o ik

AR 1 FIA™ B UihAT § qYell Yed 21 I8 H9 9 HH Ia- ARy ar @ fora
ey w8 2| 9l @a IeeiRAl @& fag wrewE &) fawmr wam @ 3R @' waiw

2
fewoft 22 - fadeh gg1 4 @wd —
Eikl faawor 2020—2021 2019—2020
RS
1. feamx 2019 @ <IN i &1 A 0 78951
Hdl—fdshdl 4P
2. g 2019 d fagaam o 0 102697
odl—fdsdl 4P
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E il faaxor 2020—2021 2019—2020
q&T
3. BT DI Tolidel Gt on 0 415313
Yo 2019
4. gex gifd T vl BaR 0 1596600
AT ferar 1a+aR 2019
5 geX YU cIcise Bhax 0 2188956
TaHR 2019 §A%
6. | ve RYT BvaR g, @. 0 1652488
HIAST 2020
7. |t dfoe IR g, wE. 0 13954407
3T 2019
8. dddes UUNA O B3I iRk 0 6007336
HYAS] 2020
9. gdl e Uy fiaw 2019 0 14350827

feogoft 23 : fageft ga1 # 3l — = (@ W =)

fewofl 24 : el ysg &1 b IHRoT
Sl (dEHRUT A9d) 9 2006 @ Avid dEIHRYT AFS (U TH) —18 HARK 9H BT
AHSIHROT H IUAd UHTTHIT 59 YBKR o :

&. G4 uel & 9/ iR SO e :

& gdee AfeeiRal o1 gt
— . TU. gssl, WU sRieN Fewe

. 9% & SINF A4 9IS o1 &IRT

A9 e &1 AW e @l yafa IR (P9 (= #)
<. . gssT URHEIRIAT Yed 430 A (Td 99 10.70 <)
QI /< I

9o v & Hee yRug &) yerma |fAfa -1 ygaH WY @ 3R dEn wdigsl gRT favew i 2
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feurofy 25 : ga. va. . 3. 3. ARFIA 2006 @ ST AST Bis Y& AT Y SUHA &I © | (SR
d® uRYg & gemrae afifa & g gaar Sude 2 1) i fag afig @ g aRug &1
QISR / H@ed &Y AT/ < I B8 | (Td ad — )

fewort 26: st ST wRBROT W ¢ qayd HHAR) 2, siefie Jered W IAuAT P ds @]
2 | IRug 9 fraeq a6l fear f& a8 941 3R Jab1e & 9<ad 578,849/ — WUl DI
AIAAH B Bl TIR & U=, VAT AEHIT 9 589 g AT iR qqar seraq 4 fofa &
forg oot 21 wefy aRug 3 39 ¥ & d@r st 7 <of s @ 2

I aiE &1 AN el 3 Ruid & IER gema |iifd & fag 9 91 Sk 9
$d o9 Holld AR Us guifiucy
Al TETHR
U%. JR. U1. —008231T R FAR ATY (3eqE)
3. g, TA. — 07611124

<l T, 9SSl (RS dieN )
SI. 318, TH. — 06821130

(dsfia AR <)
L R

HSEIAT 10 : 094285
fereett -

. Sl ATS. T —

38




TR ¥3M faia gdeq aRug, (MRA grr Aifda)
Yoflhd HATAA: 130204, 3 Clar, 38 486 wi¥, -3 facell — 110 019
CIN: U17110DL1983NPL319014, @<himi=:+91-11- 40154181,26220134,
3—Ad: roisepc@gmail.com
Website:http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

31 919 2021 & U 98 & forv fa<hia siepsl &1 doi-a

31.3.2021 &1 HHAN! T 2, YTdET
U2 GIB GG | 1424964

1424964

31.3.2021 &I & Y I B gl

I gHH IA [ 35000
ITAT AT < IdT 1398347
faorell YR <Iar 10000
d1sc disc Rieeay 251172
TUAHIH 502348
ofl Arsd 502348
cice URBIRAY 1056830

3756045

31.3.2021 &I Gl A 3= AFYAT B A

A TS Pob 2021—22 Sl ¢F & 58500

U AT Yob 2021—22 313 Sl ¢H A 456500

AR ASEIAr YPob 202223 313 S ¢ T 12000

IR AT YSfiaxvT YHR 2021—22 38 it 9 & 1000

AfS® ve «fg 479 (ag3rel) 1 91" — 93 2021 & ¢ g6 @ amg. 2375000

I

TS ABIHT A ATd 2020 § dwar—fasar 466 & fag 2100000

TH. Q. 3I3. AYSH

ATST ABIHT A ATd 2020 § dar—fasar 466 @ ferg 475000

i+ gifta

Adfearm 7 ard 2020 4 war-fasar ds& @ ferw 950000

TH. Q3. A

g9 e URE fRawr 2018 &1 ufasa 7500

TH. U &, Riew 5000
6440500
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I ATl B gl : 31.3.2021 bl Aifaftes qHran

qfasg fAfer @rd 4 e e Igd 8210
qfasy fAfer @ 9 <gane 9052
3 U Ig 1 @ sHarRAl w1 JhreE 431
3 U9 3l d"Er gdre 1854
& ) vy QgAY 137322

156869

31.3.2021 &I 3 0T AR AMAT o Al a1 wr= g

Sft. T, & 3. . ve. /Ade 98 @ran 1635932
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dl. T, ISSI (R sieN i)
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|ATY U3 Hdl 2 |
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ITET FIR &Y T |

. gl I AR Y WX S9 8g db Wiftqal 3R qgamn @& w9 # fagr fear @ @ o9
% fb =T H&T 7 AT Bl (ST B foIU AHII ABHLIHIT BT Tha & IR G @l
foar T ) @1 féra AR@adr @ |1 wigyad IR R |d9 § <o f&ar 1 21
ayf 9 Gdfda ama ik <Al &l Aafe +ig 2, adaq 9 @ My IR I I TE d"WEg
foar ar 2

T 9de YPob A UTd AR B G AREE (/S /gsitra ffer 9 s s e 3w B

. Yldadol- DI SUAIT
fa<ia faavor wrm=a: yafad daexr & gl (G, g g 1) @ vy dar fev g
39 IR 31 @ oy uee &I Uaddd 3R g a9 gsdl &, o fa<iia faavor a1 fafd
de TRl AR 99 &) ufadfea fdr v el e T3] & UdhdIdoT HiR S9 a9
@ ol 3R AT B IR B YHSIHRYT R Y19 Slerdl 2 | ardfad IR 39 UTddal |
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U 2

M. FHRI, G99 U9 UGNV 3R TN
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ST 2 | ¥ B SO AT 2013 Y AT 2 (3@ 99 wuift@) # uRwifa affexor &
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ANNUAL REPORT
THE INDIAN SILK EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

(Limited by Guarantee)

I. ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

The Committee of Administration of the Indian Silk Export Promotion Council
is pleased to present its 38t Annual Report along with Balance Sheet for the
period 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021, as on 31st March 2021, Income and
Expenditure Account for the year ended 31st March 2021.

II. CONSTITUTION OF THE COUNCIL

The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council was incorporated on 16t June
1983. A Committee of Administration comprising of 23 members manages the
affairs of the Council. The composition of the Committee is as follows:

a) Elected Members (Art. 27.3) - 20

b) Government Nominees - 02
(2 Officials- Art. 27.6)

c) Chairman, Central Silk Board - 01

TOTAL 23

Ministry of Textiles, Government of India vide its Office Order bearing No 8/5/2017-
EP dated 13t August 2020 had withdrawn Government Nominees from all the
Textiles Export Promotion Council, including from the Indian Silk Export Promotion
Council with immediate effect. In view of above, henceforth, the Committee of
Administration of ISEPC will have 20 members wef 14th August 2020 and the
changes shall be included in the relevant bye-laws of ISEPC. It was further directed
by the Govt vide above Office Order that wherever, the Govt assistance under any
scheme is provided to the Council, a separate Empowered Committee / Standing
Committee shall be constituted by respective Council for monitoring of such
expenditure. The Govt nominee shall attend that meeting only. The Govt further
directed that all above changes may be included in the relevant bye-laws of the
Council, under intimation to the Ministry of Textiles.
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[II. COMMITTEE OF ADMINISTRATION 2020-21

The composition of the Committee of Administration for the year 2020-21 is as under:-

1. Dr. Bimal Mawandia Chairman.
2.  Shri Naresh K. Sadh Vice-Chairman
3.  Shri Akash Mittal Regional Chairman (NR)
4.  Shri Pathi R. Sampathkumar Regional Chairman (SR)
5.  Shri Ravi Mehra Regional Chairman (WR)
6.  Shri Sunil Kumar Goel Regional Chairman (ER)
7.  Shri Satish Gupta Member Director
8.  Shri A.K. Gupta Member Director
9.  Shri A.L Arora Member Director
10. Shri Anurag Jain Member Director
11. Shri T.V. Maruthi Member Director
12. Shri Thunga Ramachandra Member Director
13. Shri Vinay Kumar Sadh Member Director
14. Shri Navnit Kumar Sadh Member Director
15. Dr. Rakesh Kumar Srivastava Member Director
16. Shri Saurabh Nagpal Member Director
17. Shri Sundeep Shah Member Director
18. Joint Secretary (Silk), MoT Member Govt. Nominee
19. Director (Silk) , MoT Member Govt. Nominee
20. Chairman, CSB Member Govt. Nominee
21. Member Secretary, CSB Permanent Invitee
22. Shri T.S. Chadha Officiating Executive Director
Co-opted Members:
| Shri B. L. Nagpal | Shri Sheikh Ashiq Ahmad |

Shri Naresh Kumar Sadh took over the charge of Chairman, ISEPC from Dr.
Bimal Mawandia consequent upon completion of tenure.

ELECTION TO THE POST OF VICE-CHAIRMAN WAS DECLARED ON
15/01/2021 AS UNDER

S.No. | Name of the Contestant Company/ Firm Represented
declared Elected

M/s Mitco Exports, 703, Imperial Residency,
1 | Shri Akash Mittal Gulmohar Cross Road, No. 12 JVPD, Juhu,
Mumbai-400049 (ISEPC RCMC NO. 176)

THE RESULT OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE OF ADMINISTRATION
WHICH WAS NOTIFIED ON 4t DECEMBER 2020 ALSO MADE EFFECTIVE ON 15TH
JANUARY 2021.
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Northern Region-02 (Reserved Category):

Name of the

S.No. Contestant Company/ Firm Represented C/o
1 Shri Satish Gupta M/s. Moda Cocktail, New Delhi
2 Shri Vishwa Nath M/s Nath Brothers Exim International Limited, New

Delhi

Eastern Region-0O1 (Reserved Category):

S.No.

Name of the
Contestant

Company/ Firm Represented C/o

1

Shri Sunil Kumar Goel

M/s. Sunil Enterprises, Kolkata

Western Region-0O1 (Reserved Category):

S.No.

Name of the
Contestant

Company/ Firm Represented C/o

1

Shri Akash Mittal

M/s Mitco Exports, Mumbai

Southern Region-01 (Reserved Category):

Name of the

S.No. Contestant Company/ Firm Represented C/o
1 Shri Thunga M/s Thunga Silk International, Bengaluru
Ramachandra

(Unreserved Category-General - 04):

Name of the

S.No. Contestant Company/ Firm Represented C/o
1 Shri Anurag Kumar Jain | M/s V E Impex Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi
2 Shri Bipin Kumar Sadh | M/s S. R. International, Farrukhabad
3 Shri Atul Kumar Gupta | M/s Fashion House Inc., New Del
4 Shri A. L. Arora M/s Aval Fashion House, New Delhi.
The composition of the Committee of Administration w.e.f. 15.01.2020 thus, is
as under :-
Sr. No Name Company Represented Designation
1 Shri Naresh Kumar Sadh M/s A. K. Dyeing Chairman
2 Shri Akash Mittal M/s Mitco Exports Vice-Chairman
3 Shri A. L. Arora M/s Aval Fashion House Regional
Chairman (NR)
4 Shri Sunil Kumar Goel M/s Sunil Enterprises Regional
Chairman (ER)
5 Shri Pathi R Sampathkumar | M/s Pathi Prints Regional
Chairman (SR)
6 Shri Ravi K Mehra M/s Ravi Mehra India Regional
Chairman (WR)
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7 Dr. Bimal Mawandia M/s Vineetaz Exports Pvt. | Member Director
Ltd.

8 Shri Satish Gupta M /s Moda Cocktail Member Director

9 Shri Atul Kumar Gupta M/s Fashion House Inc. Member Director

10 Shri T. V. Maruthi M/s Hanuman Weaving Member Director
Factory

11 Shri Anurag Kumar Jain M/s VE Impex Pvt. Ltd Member Director

12 Shri Vishwa Nath M/s Nath Bros Exim Int. Member Director
Ltd

13 Shri Sundeep Shah M/s Eastern Silk Member Director
Industries

14 Shri Thunga Ramachandra | M/s Thunga Silk Member Director
International

15 Shri Vinay Kumar Sadh M/s K.K. Accessories Member Director

16 Shri Bipin Kumar Sadh M/s S. R. International Member Director

17 Shri Navnit Kumar Sadh M/s Eco Friends Syndicate | Member Director

18 Dr. Rakesh Kumar M/s Sabava Impex Pvt. Ltd | Member Director

Srivastava
19 Shri Saurabh Nagpal M/s Ajay Murty Modes Member Director
20 Shri T. S. Chadha The Indian Silk Export Offg. Executive

Promotion Council

Director
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Five Meetings of the Committee of Administration took place in this financial year
from 1st April 2020 to 31st March, 2021.

IV.ACTIVITIES OF THE COUNCIL:

A. MEMBERS:

The Council registered 29 new members during the year, thus, members as on
31/03/2021 were 1064. The Council rendered services to the members from
time to time on:-

» Clarification on Foreign Trade Policy and procedure;

» Market information on trade fairs organized by the Council in India and
abroad,;

» Organized participation in important trade shows in India and abroad.

» Took up redressal of problems of members on policy related issues with

DGFT and Customs;

Interacted with members on policy and problems relating to FTP;

Resolved banking problems and trade complaints from the members.

Disseminated trade information to members and collected feedback for

briefing the Ministry of Textiles and Commerce, DBK Committee,

Custom Committee, RoSCTL / RoCTL / RoDTEP, MSME / DBK /

recognition of merchandiser exporters, MEIS, etc in various Inter-

Ministerial meetings;

» Complied export data and monitored the same with reference to the
targets;

YV V

B. MAJOR EXPORT PROMOTION ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN DURING 2020-21
THROUGH VIRTUAL PLATFORM
(Under MAI Scheme of Department of Commerce)

1. 8th India International Silk Fair cum RBSM in New Delhi from 31st
January 2021 to 4tt February 2021

The Council participated in the activity with 79 member exporters of
premium super luxury silk products in the fair who generated a business
worth Rs. 124.13 lakhs attributable to their participation in the fair.

2. Buyer Seller Meet cum display of Make in India & other allied Silk
Products in Brazil from 9th to 14th February 2021.

The Council participated through VC mode in the activity with 72 member
exporters in the BSM cum display of premium super luxury silk products
who generated a business worth Rs. 29.84 lakhs attributable to their
participation in the fair.

3. Buyer Seller Meet cum display of Make in India & Other Allied Silk
Products in Chile from 17th to 21st February 2021

7
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The Council participated through VC mode in the activity with 63 member
exporters in the BSM cum display of premium super luxury silk products
who generated a business worth Rs. 29.60 lakhs attributable to their
participation in the fair.

Buyer Seller Meet cum display of Make in India & Other Allied Silk
Products in Egypt from 3 to 7t March 2021

The Council participated through VC mode in the activity with 62 member
exporters in the BSM cum display of premium super luxury silk products
who generated a business worth Rs. 27.17 lakhs attributable to their
participation in the fair.

Buyver Seller Meet cum display of Make in India & Other Allied Silk
products in Japan from 12th to 16th March 2021

The Council participated through VC mode in the activity with 78 member
exporters in the BSM cum display of premium super luxury silk products
who generated a business worth Rs. 10.46 lakhs attributable to their
participation in the fair.

Buyer Seller Meet cum display of Make in India & Other Allied Silk
products in Sweden & Denmark from 19th to 234 March 2021

The Council participated through VC mode in the activity with 65 member
exporters in the BSM cum display of premium super luxury silk products
who generated a business worth Rs. 8.99 lakhs attributable to their
participation in the fair.

Oth Tndia International Silk Fair cum RBSM in New Delhi from 26-30
March 2021

The Council participated in the activity with 92 member exporters of
premium super luxury silk products in the fair who generated a business
worth Rs. 27.85 lakhs attributable to their participation in the fair.
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STATE WISE SILK PRODUCTION DURING THE LAST 3 YEARS

(2016-17 TO 2018-19) AND 2019-20 (TILL DEC-19)

(in MT)
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20(P)
S.No State (Till Dec-19)
Target | Achmnt.| Target Achmnt Target Achmnt Target | Achmnt.
Karnataka 11000 | 9571 11120 9322 10750 11592 12000 8276
2 | Andhra 5505 5970 6090 6778 7805 7481 7946 5735
Pradesh
3 | Telangana 150 119 160 163 200 224 295 147
4 | Tamil Nadu 2000 1914 2000 1984 2190 2072 2300 1548
5 | Kerala 10 11 12 15 14 16 20 8
6 | Maharashtra 285 259 328 373 415 519 630 228
7 | Uttar Pradesh 280 269 300 292 340 289 365 165
8 | Madhya 275 111 230 103 160 100 165 17
Pradesh
9 | Chhattisgarh 290 361 405 532 670 349 562 321
10 | West Bengal 2706 2565 2590 2577 2775 2394 2900 1587
11 | Bihar 84 77 85 63 95 55 86 3
12 | Jharkhand 2622 2631 2744 2220 2658 2375 2604 1511
13 | Odisha 130 125 140 116 148 131 155 47
14 | Jammu & 170 145 180 132 190 118 170 16
Kashmir
15 | Himachal 40 32 40 32 43 34 50 25
Pradesh
16 | Uttarakhand 35 34 44 35 45 36 42 23
17 | Haryana 1 2 0.7 2 0.7 0.4
18 | Punjab 3 3 5 3
Assam
19 | (including 4103 3811 4705 4861 4980 5026 5395 4494
Bodoland)
20 | Ar.Pradesh 48 45 58 54 65 59 75 55
21 | Manipur 530 529 560 388 435 464 600 401
22 | Meghalaya 900 927 1070 1076 1110 1187 1220 972
23 | Mizoram 70 76 100 83.6 105 92 130 88
24 | Nagaland 690 678 770 615 633 620 682 558
25 | Sikkim 10 9 17 0.001 3 0.4 1 1
26 | Tripura 65 75 85 87 125 230 130 24
Total 32000 | 30348 | 33840 31906 35960 35468 38530 26253

(P): Provisional
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EXPORT PERFORMANCE VIS-A-VIS EXPORT TARGET OF 2020-21 COMPARED

WITH 2019-20.

Value in Million US $

Item 2019-20 2020-21 % (+) ()
Raw Silk 0.16 0.20| (¥) 25.00
Natural Silk 58.30 55.89 ‘) 413
Yarn+ Fabrics+ Made-ups )
Silk Readymade Garments 119.12 91.96 (-) 22.80
Silk Waste 13.87 20.34 | (+ 46.64
Silk Carpet 20.29 23.60 (+) 16.31
Handloom Products of Silk 63.80 73.78 (-) 12.57
Total 275.54 265.77 (-) 3.54

Source: DGCI&S.

COUNTRYWISE EXPORT DATA - TOTAL SILK EXPORT

Export of Silk & Silk Products for the Year 2020-21

(Value in US $ Million)

Sr. | Name of the | Raw Natural Silk Silk Silk Handloo Total
No Country Silk Silk Yarn, | Readymad | Waste | Carpet m Silk
Fabrics, e Garment Products
Made-ups s
1 USA 0.00 31.47 10.73 0.05 18.00 16.62 76.87
2 UAE 0.00 5.96 19.56 0.00 0.35 0.69 26.56
3 China PR 0.01 0.47 0.31 18.47 0.87 0.05 20.18
4 UK 0.00 3.26 3.79 0.01 0.07 3.79 10.92
5 Australia 0.00 0.59 6.01 0.00 1.51 2.14 10.25
6 Germany 0.00 1.23 3.90 0.00 1.80 1.99 8.92
7 France 0.00 1.22 4.66 0.00 0.04 1.94 7.86
8 Italy 0.00 1.43 1.51 1.62 0.02 1.80 6.38
9 Spain 0.00 0.30 2.44 0.00 0.00 2.01 4.75
10 Malaysia 0.00 1.16 2.83 0.11 0.00 0.27 4.37
11 Nepal 0.00 1.02 2.98 0.00 0.00 0.26 4.26
12 Japan 0.00 0.82 0.71 0.02 0.00 0.87 2.42
13 Belgium 0.00 0.14 1.52 0.00 0.28 0.34 2.28
14 Canada 0.00 0.75 0.36 0.00 0.35 0.80 2.26
15 | South Africa | 0.00 0.03 0.72 0.00 0.02 1.30 2.07
16 Singapore 0.00 1.23 0.16 0.00 0.02 0.05 1.46
17 | Saudi Arabia | 0.00 0.10 1.07 0.00 0.02 0.22 1.41
18 Hong Kong 0.00 0.05 1.02 0.00 0.01 0.13 1.21
19 Greece 0.00 0.02 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.70 1.10
20 Turkey 0.00 0.21 0.67 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.95
21 Bangladesh 0.00 0.53 0.35 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.91
PR
22 Chile 0.00 0.02 0.43 0.00 0.00 0.41 0.86
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23 Bhutan 0.00 0.71 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.75
24 Russia 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.35 0.34 0.71
25 Sri Lanka 0.00 0.03 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.39 0.62
DSR
26 Brazil 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.51
27 Poland 0.00 0.05 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.46
28 Korea RP 0.00 0.11 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.40
29 Cyprus 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03
30 | Vietnam SOC | 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03
Rep
Rest of World | 0.16 2.94 25.44 0.05 0.11 35.53 45.85
Total 0.20 55.89 91.96 20.34 23.60 73.78 265.77
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C-2/12, Sector-11, Rohini, New Delhi — 110085
Phone : 9811274429, E-Mail : casanjeev97@gmail.com

\O\\ . Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates

Independent Auditor’s
Report

To the Members of
The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of The Indian
Silk Export Promotion Council (Limited By Guarantee) (“the Council”), which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Income And
Expenditure and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to
the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
as amended, (“AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Council as at March 31, 2021, its excess of expenditure
over income and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Council in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other Information - Committee of Administration of the Council’ Report

The Council’s management and Committee of Administration of the Council are
responsible for the Other Information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Council’s annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Committee of Administration of the Council are responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Council in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) read with rule 7 of the companies (accounts) rule 2015 (as amended).

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Council and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Council’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Council or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Committee of
Administration of the Council are also responsible for overseeing the Council’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Council has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Council’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Council to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As the council is registered under section 25 of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956, the
clauses under the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable, hence this report
does not include a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of sub-
section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

THE INDIAN SILK EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL
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In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the council
so far as appears from our examination of those books
The Balance Sheet and Statement of Income And Expenditure and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.
In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.; except in respect of Accounting Standard AS-15 ‘Accounting
for Retirement Benefits in the Financial Statements of the employer’s to the extent that
leave encashment is not provided for, but accounted for on cash basis.
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of section
164 (2) of the Act;
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Council and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in Annexure

Our report express an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Council’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
and

g.

iii.

Place
Delhi:

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

The council has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position (refer

Note No

26 of notes to the financial statements). The Committee of Administration
of the Council reasonably expect that these legal actions, when ultimately
concluded and determined, will not have a material and adverse effect on the
council’s results of operations or financial condition.

The council did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the council.

For Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. — 08231C

: New Delhi (Sanjeev Kumar Jain)
F.C.A.,M.N. 094285

UDIN —
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report on the Financial Statements to
the members of The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, for the year ended on
31stmarch 2021

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under section 143 (3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013(‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The Indian Silk
Export Promotion Council (Limited By Guarantee) (“the Council”) as of 31st March, 2021 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Council for the
year ended on that date.

Responsibility of Committee of Administration of the Council for Internal Financial
Controls

The Council’s management and Committee of Administration of the Council are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Council considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its activities / operation, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Council based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Council’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Council’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Council’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Council; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Council are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and the Committee of
Administration of the Council; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of wunauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Council’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the explanations and information given to us, the
Council has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Council considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. — 08231C

Place : New Delhi (Sanjeev Kumar Jain)
Delhi: F.C.A.,M.N. 094285
UDIN —
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The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, (Limited By Guarantee)

Regd. Office : 1302-04 Ansal Tower 38 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019

CIN : U17110DL1983NPL319014, Tele. : 011-26950134, E-mail : roisepc@gmail.com

Website : http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021

PARTICULARS NOTE 31.3.2021] 31.3.2020
NO
(I) CORPUS/CAPITAL FUND AND LIABILITIES
(1) CORPUS/CAPITAL FUND
(A) RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1 7516824 8635155
(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(A) LONG-TERM PROVISIONS 2 1424964 965156
(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(A) TRADE PAYABLES
Dues of micro enterprise & small enterprise 0 0
Dues of creditors other than micro enterprise & small enterprise 0 0
(B) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 3 10353414 12918689
TOTA 19295202 22519000
L
(I1) ASSETS
(1)NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(A) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(I) TANGIBLE ASSETS 4 65708 93281
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
(A) RECEIVABLES 5 o 13087
(B) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6 8412664 13265231}
(C) SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 7 8442797 6349167
(D) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 8 2374033 2798235
TOTA 19295202 22519000
L
Statement of significant accounting policies and practices are annexed as Annexure 1
Notes annexed form part of financial statements For & on behalf of the members of
committee As per our separate report of even date attached
for Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates
Chartered Accountants Naresh Kumar Sadh (Chairman)
F.R.N. - 008231C DIN- 07611124
(Sanjeev Kumar Jain) T. S. Chadha (Officiating Executive Director)
F.CA. DIN- 06821130
M.N. 094285
Delhi:
UDIN —
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The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, (Limited By Guarantee)

Regd. Office : 1302-04 Ansal Tower 38 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019

CIN : U17110DL1983NPL319014, Tele. : 011-26950134, E-mail : roisepc@gmail.com

Website : http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

Statement of Income And Expenditure for the year ending 31st March,2021

PARTICULARS NOTE 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
NO

(1) CONTRIBUTION FROM CODE ACTIVITIES 9 13401990 90496350

(1I) OTHER RECEIPTS 10 7081489 10537696

(IIT) TOTAL REVENUE (I+1II) 20483479 101034046

(IV) EXPENSES:
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 11 2439447 2108896
FINANCE COSTS 12 12212 15150
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 4 27573 45326
EXPENSES ON CODE ACTIVITIES 13 15369762 92892364
OPERATION AND OTHER EXPENSES 14 3752816 5121789
TOTAL EXPENSES 21601810 100183524

(V) SURPLUS BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEM AND TAX (III-IV) 1118331 850522

(V) EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS lo 0

(VII) SURPLUS BEFORE TAX (V-VI) 1118331 850522

(VIII) TAX EXPENSE: 0 0

(1) CURRENT TAX 0 0

(2) DEFERRED TAX 0 0

(1X) SURPLUS (DEFICIT) FOR THE PERIOD (AFTER TAX) (VII-VIII) 1118331 850522

Statement of significant accounting policies and practices are annexed as Annexure 1

Notes annexed form part of financial statements

For & on behalf of the members of committee

As per our separate report of even date attached
for Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Naresh Kumar Sadh (Chairman)

F.R.N. - 008231C

DIN- 07611124

(Sanjeev Kumar Jain)

T. S. Chadha (Officiating Executive Director)

E.CA

DIN- 06821130

M.N. 094285
Delhi:
UDIN —
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The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, (Limited By Guarantee)

Reqd. Office : 1302-04 Ansal Tower 38 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019
CIN : U17110DL1983NP1L.319014, Tele. : 011-26950134, E-mail : roisepc@gmail.com

Website : http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March 2021

31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Surplus before Taxation -1118331 850522
Adjustment For:
Depreciation 27573 45326
Interest and Financial Charges 12212 15150
Less: Interest income -476616 -611486
Less: Loss (Profit) on Sale of Assets 0 0
Less: Other non operating income -6562373 -9437898
Operating profit before working capital changes -8117535 -9138386
Adjustment For:
Increase (decrease) in trade payables 0 0
Increase (decrease) in long term provision 459808 66460
Decrease (increase) in Other Current Liabilities -2565275 6039458
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables 13087 77540
Admission fee from new members 0 0
Decrease (increase) in short term loan & advances -2093631 2090678
Decrease (increase) in other current assets 424202 -316661
Income taxes paid 0 -22720
Net Cash generated from operations -11879344 -1203631
Cash flow from investing Activities
Interest income 476616 611486
Payment for purchase of Property, plant and equipment 0 -6466
Proceeds from sale of Property, plant and equipment 0 0
Other non operating income 6562373 9437898
Decrease (increase) in current investments 0 0
Net cash flow from investing activities 7038989 10042917
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Borrowings / liability 0 0
Interest & Financial Charges -12212 -15150
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities -12212 -15150
NetIncrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) -4852567 8824136
Cash and Cash equivalent at beginning of the period 13265231 4441095
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 8412664 13265231
Components of Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank (incurrent accounts) 8411724 13262241
Staff Imprest 0 0
Cash on hand 940 2990
Total Cash and cash equivalents (note no 15) 8412664 13265231

Statement of significant accounting policies and practices are annexed as Annexure 1
Notes annexed form part of financial statements For & on behalf of the members of committee
As per our separate report of even date attached
for Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates
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(Sanjeev Kumar Jain) T. S. Chadha (Officiating Executive Director)
F.C.A. DIN- 06821130
M.N. 094285
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The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, (Limited By Guarantee)

Regd. Office : 1302-04 Ansal Tower 38 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019

CIN: U17110DL1983NPL319014, Tele. : 011-26950134, E-mail : roisepc@gmail.com

Website : http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

Notes to the financial statements for the Year Ending on 31 March, 2021

Note 1 : Reserve & surplus

Particulars 31.3.202 31.3.2020
1
General Reserve :
Opening balance 6366000 6366000
Add : Admission fee from new members 0 - 0o -
Closing balance (A) 6366000 6366000
Surplus / (Deficit) in statement of Income And Expenditure
Opening balance 2269155 1441353
Add : T/f from statement of Income And Expenditure -1118331 850522
Less : taxes of earlier years 0 -22720
Closing balance (B) 1150824 2269155
Grand Total (A+B) 7516824 8635155
Note 2 : Long Term Provisions
Particulars 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Provision for employee benefits 1424964 965156
Total 1424964 965156
Note - 3 : Other Current Liabilities
Particulars 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Expenses payable 3756045 4090913
Grant Refundable 0 909738
Other advances from members 6440500 7801548
Other payables : Statutory Dues 156869 116490
Total 10353414 12918689

THE INDIAN SILK EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL
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Note 4 : Property, plant and equipment
G R OSSBLOCK DEPRECIATION /AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
As at Addition del.etion/ As at 31st Up to 31st Charge for dfaletion/a Up to As at As at
Particulars 31st during adjustme | March March the year djustment 31st 31st 31st

March the year ntduring | 2019 2018 during the March March March

2018 the year year 2019 2019 2018
Tangible Assets
Air Conditioner 113281 0 0 113281 50760 16184 0 66945 46337 62521
Beetel Phone 5250 0 0 5250 3463 805 0 4268 982 1787
Camera 42300 0 0 42300 36443 1568 0 38011 4289 5857
Computer 19975 0 0 19975 16602 2131 0 18733 1243 3373
Data Base Systems 38200 0 0 38200 36290 0 0 36290 1910 1910
FAN 6466 0 6466 700 1493 0 2192 4274 5766
Furniture & 17212 0 0 17212 14938 605 0 15543 1669 2274
Fixtures -
Laserjet Printer 10100 0 0 10100 8330 1118 0 9448 652 1770
Office Equipments 21238 0 0 21238 14758 2921 0 17679 3559 6480
?;‘1“&?“” Griller 2619 0 0 2619 1367 564 0 1931 688 1252
UPS 1660 0 0 1660 1369 184 0 1553 107 291
Total 278302 0 0 278302 185021 27573 0 212594 65708 93281
Pr. Yr. Total 271836 6466 0 278302 139695 45326 0 185021 93281 132141

Note - 5 : Receivables
Particulars 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Unsecured considered good

Sundry Debtors

outstanding for a period exceeding six months 0 13087
outstanding for a period less than six months 0 0
Total 0 13087
Note 6 : Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Cash In Hand 940 2990
Balances with bank accounts 135631 13262241
Short term bank deposits 8276093 0
Total 8412664 13265231
Note 7 : Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured considered good)
Particulars 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Security Deposits 246985 246985
Other loans & advances 8195812 6102182
Total 8442797 6349167
Note 8 : Other current assets
Particulars ~ ~ 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Income tax F.Y. 2020-21 (refund due) _ _ _71384 0
Income tax F.Y. 2019-20 (refund due) - 789354 788232
Income tax F.Y. 2018-19 (refund due) 0 496708
Income tax F.Y. 2009-10 (refund due) 1513295 1513295
Total 2374033 2798235
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Note 9 : Contribution from code activities

Particulars

Membership & subscription
Membership Subscription

Contribution from members for code activities

Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :
Members Contribution :

Grants (Central Government)
MAI Grant For IISF & RBSM (Virtual) March 2021

MAI Grant For BSM At Chile (Virtual) February 2021
MAI Grant For BSM (Virtual) At Egypt, March. 2021
MAI Grant For BSM (Virtual) Japan March. 2021
MAI Grant For BSM ( Virtual) Sweden March. 2021
MAI Grant For BSM (Virtul) Brazil February 2021

MAI GRANT Apparel Textile Canada August 2019

MAI GRANT BSM At Sri Lanka During Dec.2019

MAI GRANT BSM At Vietnam May 2019

MAI GRANT Hong Kong Global Sources Fair April 2019
MAI GRANT IISF & RBSM Pragati Maidan, Delhi July 2019
MAI GRANT Inter. Sourcing Expo Fair Australia Nov. 2019
MAI GRANT Inter.Apparels Textile Fair Nov. 2019 Dubai
MAI GRANT KYIV Fashion, Ukraine Feb. 2020

MAI GRANT Sourcing At Spring Fair At U.K. Feb. 2020
MAI GRANT Sourcing Magic Fair At USA August 2019

MAI GRANT Texworld Apparel Sourc. Fair Paris Feb. 2020
MAI GRANT WHO's Next Paris Sept. 2019

31.3.2021

3139499

IISF & RBSM (Virtual) March 2021 109005
BSM At Chile (Virtual) February 2021 65405
BSM (Virtual) At Egypt, March. 2021 63363
BSM (Virtual) Japan March. 2021 89530
BSM ( Virtual) Sweden March. 2021 64321
BSM (Virtul) Brazil February 2021 82613
IISF & RBSM (Virtual) New Delhi, January. 2021 98255
Apparel Textile Canada August 2019 0
BSM At Sri Lanka During Dec.2019 0
BSM At Vietnam May 2019 0
Hong -Kong Global Sources Fair April 2019 0
[ISF & RBSM Pragati Maidan, Delhi July 2019 0
Inter. Sourcing Expo Fair Australia Nov. 2019 0
Inter.Apparels Textile Fair Nov. 2019 Dubai 0
KYIV Fashion, Ukraine Feb. 2020 0
Sourcing At Spring Fair At U.K. Feb. 2020 0
Sourcing Magic Fair At USA August 2019 0
Texworld Apparel Sourc. Fair Paris Feb. 2020 0
WHO'S Next Paris Sept. 2019 0
1500000

1325000

1325000

1390000

1325000

1325000

MAI Grant For IISF & RBSM (Virtual) New Delhi, January. 2021 1500000
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13401990
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774000
200000
186000
6143000
4339899
734000
720000
1096220
800000
8576000
4707000
8999500
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859762
2200000
3375000
4419316

15549976
1750000
1622821
2581383
1574117
6250000
2250000

6750000
90496350
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Note 10 : Other receipts
Particulars

Export Award
Export & Import Certificate Charges
Interest
Others
Total

Note 11 : Employee benefit expenses
Particulars

Exgratia / Bonus
Gratuity
ESIC
Provident Fund
Salary
Wages - RO
Total
Note 12 : Finance costs
Particulars
Bank Charges
Interest on GST
Interest on TDS
Total

Note 13 : Expenses on code activities
Particulars

MDA Activities

IISF & RBSM (Virtual) (Virtual) March 2021
BSM At Chile (Virtual) February 2021

BSM (Virtual) At Egypt, March. 2021

BSM (Virtual) Japan March. 2021

BSM (Virtual) Sweden March. 2021

BSM (Virtul) Brazil February 2021

IISF & RBSM (Virtual) (Virtual) New Delhi, January. 2021
MAI Grant Refunded to Ministry of Commerce
Apparel Textile Canada August 2019

BSM At Sri Lanka During Dec.2019

BSM At Vietnam May 2019

Hong Kong Global Sources Show April 2019
IISF & RBSM At Pragati Maidan, Delhi July 2019
Inter. Sourcing Expo Fair Australia Nov. 2019
Inter.Apparels Textile Fair Nov. 2019 Dubai
Kyiv Fashion, Ukraine Feb. 2020

Sourcing At Spring Fair At U.K. Feb. 2020
Sourcing Magic Fair At USA August 2019

.3.2020

31.3.2021 31
0
42500
476616
6562373 9

418813

69500
611486
437898

7081489 10537696

31.3.2021 31.3.2020
143383 256067
459808 66460

14056 0
129204 128685
544329 556260

1148667 1101424
2439447 2108896
31.3.2021 31.3.2020
1357 7116
1104 0

9751 8034

12212 15150
2309000 303300
2040000 0
2040000 0
2140000 0
2040000 0
2040000 0
2309000 0
439762 0
0 1322710

0 3650535

0 7115548

0 9834458

0 21257672

0 2868582

0 2542956

0 4022452

0 2478488

0 14529227
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Texworld Apparel Sourc. Fair Paris Feb. 2020 0 6426236
WHO's Next Paris Sept.2019 0 16482261
MAI Grant Refund Of India Show Perru March 2019 0 27589
MAI Travel Grant 2017-18 Paid 0 30350
Advertisement & Publicity 12000 0
Total 15369762 92892364

Note 14 : Other expenses
Particulars 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
Non Code Activities
COA Meeting At Kasauli 57630 98237
COA Meeting, New Delhi 0 107875
COA Meeting Of Kolkata 28.8.19 0 5775
Consultants Fees 1437540 1902522
Electricity Charges 123230 134970
GST paid / ITC reversed / ITC not claimed 116573 183731
Gst Late Filing Fee 0 50
Hospitality 40262 57103
Local Conveyance 18193 30545
Periodical & Journals 0 999
Meeting, Conference & Seminar Expenses 65425 250625
Membership Fee 6250 6250
Misc.Expenses 0 190
Office Maintenance 64857 3611
Payment To Auditors 95085 120350
Postage & Telegram 2273 17672
Printing & Stationery 130115 160575
Professional Charges 291700 398400
Quick Heal Anti Virous Security 5424 2300
Rent 1088946 1187940
Repairs/Maintenance 98880 153861
Short & Excess 17 54340
Tally Software 3600 0
TA To COA Members 52155 177492
Telephone Charges 19887 40292
Travelling Exp. 5000 11084
Website & Internet Expenses 29775 15000

Total 3752816 5121789
Note 15 : Payment to Auditor
Particulars 31.3.2021 31.3.2020
As an Auditor 46585 42350
Other fees 48500 78000

Total 95085 120350
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Note 16 : The expenses in respect of Code-activities are subject to sanction/confirmation of Government of India and Grant-in-aid

received from the Ministry of Commerce is subject to government audit, non / partial fulfilment of certain conditions of eligibility
of such grant in aid, clarification by the council and final decision of the Ministry of Commerce.

Note 17 : The council was incorporated u/s. 25 of The Companies Act, 1956 and it is limited by guarantee and not by

shares, hence there is no share capital. Note 18 : Previous year figures have been reclassified re-cast, re-grouped

wherever necessary so as to make them comparable to this year's classification. Note 19 : The liability for gratuity (if

any) in respect of eligible employees is not covered by any trust.

Note 20 : Expenses are classified in accordance with the format suggested by the Ministry of Commerce, Government of India.

Note 21 : In the opinion of the Committee of Administration of the Council the current assets, loans & advances shown in the
balance sheet have a value on realisation on the ordinary course of business at least equal to he amount stated therein. The
provision for all known liabilities have been made and are adequate.
Note 22 : Expenditure in foreign currency —

SI No Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

1 BSM At Sri Lanka During Dec.2019 0 78951
2 BSM At Vietnam May 2019 0 102697
3 Hong Kong Global Sources Show April 2019 0 415313
4 Inter. Sourcing Expo Fair Australia Nov. 2019 0 1596600
5 Inter.Apparels Textile Fair Nov. 2019 Dubai 0 2188956
6 Sourcing At Spring Fair At UK. Feb. 2020 0 1652488
7 Sourcing Magic Fair At Usa August 2019 0 13954407
8 Texworld Apparel Sourc. Fair Paris Feb. 2020 0 6007336
9 WHO's Next Paris Sept.2019 0 14350827

Note 23 : Earnings in foreign currency —
NIL, (P.Y.NIL). Note 24 : Related party
disclosures

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard (AS) - 18 "Related Party Disclosures" notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules 2006 is given below :

A. Name of the related parties and their relationships :
List of key management personnel
- T. S. Chadha, Officiating Executive Director
B. Details of transactions related during the year :
Name Of Related Party Nature of transaction Amount (Rs. ) (Figures in lacs
T. S. Chadha consultant fee paid/ payable 4.30 lacs, (p.y. 10.70 lacs)
Related party relationships are as identified by the Committee of Administration of the Council and relied upon by the auditors.

Note 25 : There is no micro and small enterprises (to the extent of information available with the Committee of Administration of
the Council) to whom Council owes / paid the principal / interest beyond the appointed date under the terms of MSMED Act,2006,

(P.Y.NIL).

Note 26 : Mrs. Reema Bhaskaran also a former employee is contending her case in the Industrial Court, the society filed a statement

that 1t is prepared to pay Rs 578849/-

towards gratuity and leave encashment. but she has not accepted and the matter is subjudicde, how ever the society has provide this

amount in the books of accounts.

As per our separate report of even date attached For & on behalf of the members of committee

for Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. - 008231C Naresh Kumar Sadh (Chairman)
DIN- 07611124

(Sanjeev Kumar Jain)

F.C.A. T. S. Chadha (Officiating Executive Director)
M.N. 094285 DIN- 06821130

Delhi:

UDIN —
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The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, (Limited By Guarantee)
Regd. Office : 1302-04 Ansal Tower 38 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019
CIN : U17110DL1983NPL319014, Tele. : 011-26950134, E-mail : roisepc@gmail.com Website :
http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

Annexure to the financial statements for the Year Ending on 31 March, 2021

List Of Provision For Employee Benefits As On 31.3.2021

Gratuity Payable 1424964
1424964
List Of Expenses Payable As On 31.3.2021
Expenses Payable Others 35000
Travel Claim Payable 1398347
Electricity Charges Payable 10000
Bright Light Systems 251172
Encom'’ 502348
Le Modelle 502348
Total Performance 1056830
3756045
List Of Other Advances From Members As On 31.3.2021
Advance Membership Fee 2021-22 GST 58500
Advance Membership Fee 2021-22 IGST 456500
Advance Membership Fee 2022-23 IGST 12000
Advance New Registration Charges 2021-22 IGST 1000
MAI Grant For Magic At Las Vegas (Virtual) 1mar-May2021 2375000
MAI Grant For BSM In South Africa Mar 2020 2100000
Advance Received For BSM In South Africa Mar 2020 475000
MAI Grant For BSM At Santiago, March 2020 950000
Refundable Of Who/Next Paris Sept.18 7500
SAK Silks 5000
6440500
List Of Other Payables : Statutory Dues As On 31.3.2021
Provident Fund A/C Staff Contribution Payable 8210
Provident Fund Payable A/C 9052
ESIC A/C Staff Contribution Payable 431
ESIC Payable A/C 1854
TDS Payable 137322
156869
List Of Other Loans & Advances Or Value To Be Received As On 31.3.2021
GST ECL / Cash Ledger 1635932
Service Tax Input 645880
MDA Grant Due 2020-21 4845000
BSM At South Africa, March 2020 Exp. 1069000
8195812
List Of Bank balances As On 31.3.2021
Axis Bank 388965
Canara Bank -1342795
Kotak Mahindra Bank 1089460
135631
Miscellaneous Income As On 31.3.2021
Brand Promotion Services 4300000
Advertisement & Publicity 500000
Processing Charges 22655
Balances Written Off 139718
Donation Received 1600000
6562373
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As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached For & on behalf of the members of
committee For Jain Sanjeev Kumar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. - 008231c Naresh Kumar Sadh (Chairman)
DIN- 07611124

(Sanjeev Kumar Jain)

F.C.A. T. S. Chadha (Officiating Executive Director)
M.N. 094285 DIN- 06821130

Delhi:

UDIN —
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The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, (Limited By Guarantee)

Reqgd. Off. : 1302-04 Ansal Tower 38 Nehru Place, New Delhi — 110019

CIN : U17110DL1983NPL 319014, Tele. : 011-26950134, E-mail : roisepc@gmail.com

Website : http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON

31.3.2021.

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The council is a company not for profit company, within the meaning of Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013

(earlier Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956). It was incorporated on June 16, 1983 under Section 25 of the

Companies Act. 1956 and it is limited by guarantee and not by shares, hence there is no share capital. The council

is sponsored by the Government of India — Ministry of Textiles, New Delhi. The council works closely with the

Government of India on policy formulation concerning silk sector and provides support & services to the

entrepreneurs enlarging global business opportunities for the silk industry in India.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES:

A. ACCOUNTING METHOD / CONCEPTS

a.

C.

These accounts have been prepared on historical cost basis. Accounting Policies not specifically
referred to otherwise, are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting
principles, followed by the Council. Financial Statements have also been prepared in accordance
with the relevant presentational requirement of the Companies Act 2013.

All income and expenses to the extent considered receivable and payable, unless otherwise
stated (e.g. leave encashment accounted for on cash basis), respectively with reasonable
certainty are accounted for on accrual basis. Income & Expenditure if any pertaining to prior
years are accounted for as current year’'s income & expenditure.

Admission fee receipts are credited to General Reserve / corpus / capital fund.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAP). It requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts of

assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and

reported amounts of revenue and expenses for that year. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any

revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

C. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT & DEPRICIATION

The property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation / amortization with out

any adjustment for government grant received if any for their purchase. The depreciation is provided to the

extent of depreciable amount on the written down value method over their useful life asper the classification

prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended up to date.

D. REVENUE RECOGNITION

a.

Contribution from members : Contributions received from members for participation in
exhibition, delegation, seminar, pre-registration, late pre-registration, and annual
membership fee are recognized as income as and when the respective activities are
completed and / or on receipt basis in view of uncertainty. The cost of publication of the
council is charged to statement of income and expenditure in the year of incurrence of such
expenses and income in respect of the same is taken into account as and when their sale is
effected.

Government grants : Grants from governments are generally credited to statement of
income and expenditure on receipt basis as it is not possible to ascertain, the quantum of
grant receivable from / refundable to the ministry of commerce and industry with
reasonable certainty / accuracy.
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C. Others: Revenue is recognized when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection. Provision for staff gratuity has been made. Leave encashment
accounted for on cash basis.

INVENTORY
The Council does not have any inventory.

INVESTMENT
The investment, if any are stated at cost.

PROVISION & CONTINGENT LIABILITY
I. Provisions are recognized and liabilities that can be measured only by using as substantial degree
of estimation, if

a. The council has a present obligation as a result of a past event
b. A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
C. The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

II. The contingent liability if any are generally not provided for in the accounts and are shown
separately in notes to accounts.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
- Foreign currency transactions are accounted on the basis of rate of exchange applicable on
thedate of payment / receipts.
- It is accounted for on the basis of statement of accounts submitted by the fair coordinating
official duly signed.

TREATMENT OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS
a. Liability towards gratuity in respect of eligible employees in not covered by any trust
howeverprovisions for the same are made in the financial statement.
b. Leave encashment are accounted for on payment basis and are not provided on accrual basis.

PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX

The Company has been granted exemption from Income Tax under section 12A read with section 12AA of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Hence no provision for income tax, deferred tax assets / liability is made as same is
not required at the balance sheet date i.e.31.3.2021.
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